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VILLAGE OF GREENPORT

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK : STATE OF NEW YORK
----------------------------------------x

  
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

       REGULAR SESSION 

----------------------------------------x
  

        Station One Firehouse
 

Third and South Streets

Greenport, New York  11944

March 28, 2024

6:00 p.m. 

B E F O R E:

KEVIN STUESSI - MAYOR    

MARY BESS PHILLIPS - DEPUTY MAYOR/TRUSTEE  

PATRICK BRENNAN - TRUSTEE 

LILY DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON - TRUSTEE  

JULIA ROBINS - TRUSTEE 

BRIAN STOLAR - VILLAGE ATTORNEY 

CANDACE HALL - VILLAGE CLERK 
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(The Meeting was Called to Order at 6 p.m.) 

MAYOR STUESSI:  I'll make a motion to open the 

Thursday, February 28th regularly scheduled meeting 

of the Mayor and Board of Trustees.  May I have a 

second?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye. 

Please stand for the Pledge of Allegiance.

(Pledge of Allegiance)  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Please continue standing for a 

moment of silence for the departed in the Village of 

Greenport.  Ryan Thomas Farrand, Mary Gajek, 

Richard Lesser, Dorothy Faucon, Elvis Abad.  

(Moment of Silence)  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Please be seated.  Good 

evening, everybody.  Thank you for being here.  We 

have a few announcements this evening.  

Village Hall will be closing at 12 o'clock 

tomorrow, Friday, March 29th, in observance of Good 

Friday.  
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The water machine at the power plant was 

temporarily out of service.  Our fantastic Village 

Electrical Crew was able to disassemble one of the 

machines and make the other one work again.  But for 

anybody that does utilize it, we do have two brand 

new machines, which are on order and are supposed to 

be shipping out next week, which the Village Board 

funded last month.  

Village brush pickup begins on April 9th of 

this -- next week.  A bi-weekly schedule has been 

posted to the Village of Greenport website.  

I would encourage anybody who is able to, to 

please put leaves and grass clippings in recyclable 

brown paper bags.  It helps out the Village Crew, and 

it also helps keep those products out of our 

wastewater drains, which are causing us some issues.  

The Village of Greenport Budget Public Hearing 

meeting will be held on 6 p.m., April 11th, at the 

Red Schoolhouse.  

And the Business Improvement District's annual 

Egg Roll, in cosponsorship with the Village, will be 

held this coming Saturday, March 30th, from 10 a.m. 

to noon.  Friends of Mitchell Park is sponsoring free 

Carousel rides for children for two hours after the 

event.  
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With that, we have a few different public 

hearings.  What I would ask is for each of them, if 

you've already spoken or sent in a letter, we have 

you on the record.  If there is something new that 

you feel is important to share this evening, please 

feel free to stand up and share that new item.  We do 

have a lot of people here and a lengthy meeting 

tonight, so I would ask that you limit your comments 

to two minutes and speak once.  And we won't be 

entertaining people getting back up and forth again, 

so we could have a productive evening.  

With that, I will make a motion to open the 

Public Hearing regarding the proposed Local Law 2 for 

the maximum speed limit in non-school zones 

throughout the Village to 25 miles an hour; Public 

Hearing remains open from last week, March 21st, 2024 

Work Session.  

Is there anybody from the public that would 

like to speak on the Village's consideration of 

lowering the speed limit in the neighborhoods from 

30 to 25 miles an hour?  Nobody?  

(No Response) 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Okay.  I -- we have something 

that is coming from our engineer on this that -- in 

support of it.  As long as we receive that within 
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30 days we're able to vote on it, correct?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  If you close the hearing -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  -- you have 60 days to take 

action.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Oh, 60 days.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Yeah.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Not 30 days?  Okay.  So with 

that, I'd like to make a motion to close that public 

hearing.  Do I have a second from the Board?  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Second 

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor?

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries. 

The next item up is a Public Hearing to discuss 

and possibly take action amending and restating 

Chapter 88, entitled "Noise" in the Greenport Village 

Code.  Public Hearing also remains open from March 21st, 

2024 Work Session.  

Is there anybody from the public that would 

like to speak in regards to the Noise Code?  

RANDY WADE:  Randy Wade, Sixth Street, 
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Greenport.  There was just some talk last time about 

the burden of expense, and I wanted to put this study 

in the records that shows that for the economics of 

switching from gas to battery-powered with a mid-range 

property size and run time would be 9.7 months, and 

then for a larger property, it's 10.5 for the 

break-even -- even point, because of all the extra 

costs that are involved also in gas-powered leaf 

blowers.  So I'm not sure who to get it into the 

minutes.  Okay.  Thank you.  Thank you.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Is there anybody else from the 

public that would like to speak in regards to the 

proposed Noise Code?  

MS. CORWIN:  Marilyn White Corwin, Fifth Avenue, 

Greenport.  The Noise Code would be to -- it would -- 

are we putting a ban on gas-powered leaf blowers in 

the Noise Code?  So is that how the Noise Code is 

going to be -- so, in other words, are we banning 

gas-powered leaf blowers?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  The newly proposed Noise Code 

does include a phased-in ban this year on gas-powered 

leaf blowers, correct.

MS. CORWIN:  Okay.  But you can use battery 

operated?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Correct.  
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MS. CORWIN:  And if they're as loud as the 

gas-powered, is this going to be a problem?  I 

mean -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  The Noise Code still applies on 

decibels.  

MS. CORWIN:  So with the Noise Code, so if we, 

if we have, you know, like bans and different things, 

you know, noise things, then each individual instance 

is addressed at the time.  So if there's an excess of 

noise, you know, that -- you know, that the code -- 

that comes up in the code, that would be addressed at 

the, at the moment, or when it happens, or whatever, 

correct?  I mean, like with music or loud whatevers, 

parties or whatever, that would be an individual 

thing, right?  We're not banning those things.  So 

the only thing we're going to ban with the Noise Code 

are leaf blowers?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  So music, by example, is banned 

after a certain time at night in the outdoor.  

MS. CORWIN:  Right. 

MAYOR STUESSI:  There's a number of things in 

the code that are there.  

MS. CORWIN:  Then would that kind of be the 

same thing with the leaf blowers?  I mean, if -- how 

do we pick and choose what we're actually taking away 
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from the residents?  That's, that's what I don't 

understand.  So I just want to understand this, that 

it's a, it's a noise ordinance, but within that noise 

ordinance you're actually banning certain things?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  There are different things that 

aren't allowed at certain times of the day in different 

places 

MS. CORWIN:  Okay, so certain times of the day.  

So that means with the, with the, with the gas-powered 

leaf blowers certain times of the day that residents 

would be allowed to use them?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  No.  Gas-powered leaf blowers 

have been proposed to be eliminated.  

MS. CORWIN:  To be banned.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yes. 

MS. CORWIN:  Under the noise ordinance.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Correct.  

MS. CORWIN:  Okay.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Did you have anything you 

wanted to say in regards to that -- 

MS. CORWIN:  Yeah.   

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- to the Board?  

MS. CORWIN:  Yeah, I disagree with it.  And I 

hope that, that the members of the Board that are 

voting for this ban, I hope they're thinking long and 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Flynn Stenography & Transcription Service

 (631) 727-1107

Regular Session 3/28/24  9

hard on this, because I think it's going to open up a 

can of worms.  And I just also hope that this isn't 

just, you know, a way to, well, thank the people.  

You know, I hope it's -- we're not fulfilling, we're 

not fulfilling election promises.  All right?  

That's all.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  I think somebody else had their 

hand up to speak.  Yes, please.  

MS. GULLEY:  Hillary Gulley, 451 Sixth Street.  

Believe it or not, I have more things to say on top 

of the two emails I sent you guys yesterday.  I'm 

going to read them off of this lithium battery-powered 

device that I hope does not explode in my hand while 

I read.  

It -- I came across this great article, it's 

"The Upside of Recessions".  And it turns out they've 

done this study where the worse the economy gets, the 

longer we live.  And we might think that that would 

be because we're not working as much, so we get to 

relax and all of this stuff.  But it turns out that 

when the economy is bad, we're in a recession, people 

don't commute as much, and when people don't commute 

as much pollution is down.  And the longer lifespan 

has been linked directly to the lack of producion -- 

pollution produced by cars.  



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Flynn Stenography & Transcription Service

 (631) 727-1107

Regular Session 3/28/24  10

Now people have cited stats that the use of a 

leaf blower for however many minutes is like driving 

from like Denver to L.A.  I think that's just worth 

considering and I wanted to add it to the conversation.  

And that is all.  Thanks.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Thank you.  Yes, sir, please.  

MR. VAZQUEZ:  I represent W Vazquez Landscaping, 

439 Fifth Street.  And I am kind of late to this 

meeting, but I do have a few questions.  Like when 

you say banning the leaf blowers, this is just for 

commercial purposes, or this goes with the homeowners 

as well?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  It's for both.

MR. VAZQUEZ:  Both, okay.  And just leaf 

blowers or the weed whackers as well?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  No, just leaf blowers.  

MR. VAZQUEZ:  Or mowers?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Just leaf blowers -- 

MR. VAZQUEZ:  Okay.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- is the only thing, as 

Mary Bess said in the language.  

MR. VAZQUEZ:  Thank you.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  You're welcome.  Is there 

anybody else from the public that would like to speak 

in regards to Noise Code?  
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MR. BARRETT:  John Barrett, 633 First Street.  

Just a couple of quick comments.  You know, I walk 

around the Village a lot, talk to a lot of people.  

It seems to me that in my informal polls, that usual 

response when I ask about this issue is, "I don't care."  

Okay.  So say a majority of the Village doesn't care, 

there's obviously people who care a lot, it seems to 

me all we're doing is disadvantaging some hardworking, 

local, predominantly Latino people who have been here 

for a while, built up their businesses, and they are 

supporting the local economy.  That's all that we're 

doing.  Twenty minutes on my lot, 20 minutes next 

door, I don't care, but -- so when I say I don't 

care, I'm against it.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Thank you.  Is there anybody 

else who would like to speak?  

KEN LUDACER:  (Raised Hand).  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yes, sir.  

MR. LUDACER:  Ken Ludacer, Sixth Street.  And 

I'll try to make this as quick as possible.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  You have two minutes.  

MR. LUDACER:  Okay.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Thank you.  

MR. LUDACER:  Starting now.  Let's put aside 

the fact that gas-powered leaf blowers are a significant 
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producer of greenhouse gas emissions.  Let's take 

that off the table and focus exclusively on the 

negative impact of gas-powered leaf blowers within 

Greenport Village.  

Now what we do know for sure by way of confirmed 

data is that air and noise pollution from gas-powered 

leaf blowers pose multiple health, health risks, 

including high blood pressure, cardiovascular 

disease, heart attacks, respiratory illness and 

hypertension, and that the high intensity noise from 

gas-powered leaf blowers produces a particularly -- 

is particularly harmful to the developing ears of 

infants.  Now it seems to me for any Board Member 

claiming to have the best interest of Greenport 

residents in mind when they vote, this can't be 

ignored.  A Board Member can't pretend it's not 

there.  It has to be addressed and considered when 

voting whether or not to ban gas-powered leaf blowers.  

Now do we know how many residents, children or 

adults have been -- have already suffered or are 

likely to suffer some degree of hearing loss, high 

blood pressure, etcetera, from the use of gas-powered 

leaf blowers?  No.  Those dots are difficult to 

connect, but the fact is those dots are there.  There 

is a proven link between the use of gas-powered leaf 
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blowers and hearing loss, high blood pressure, 

cardiovascular disease and heart attacks.  So the 

question is what counter-argument posed so far 

carries the necessary weight, is so compelling that a 

Board Member can in good conscience vote against a 

ban on gas-powered leaf blowers?  Is it the argument 

that chainsaws make a lot of noise, too?  That 

roasting coffee beans can also be a health hazard?  

That Greenport allows sandwich boards on the 

sidewalk, and that's an inconvenience, too?  And I'm 

not making that last one up.  

Argumentatively speaking, there's not much meat 

on the bone with any of these points.  Or maybe it's 

just a matter of how many people step up and say, 

"I'm against a ban, it's stupid, there are more 

important issues."  Does that carry the day and give 

a Board Member enough cover to vote against a ban and 

leave residents at increased risk?  

Landscapers might lose money, they might.  

There's no evidence of that, and, in fact, the only 

evidence out there suggests they'll save money.  It's 

unknown.  So the question now is, is that unknown 

enough for a Board Member to reasonably vote against 

the ban to prioritize the landscapers' unknown 

economic loss or gain over the multitude of known 
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health risks that these machines pose to Greenport 

residents?  And if so, what do Board Members who vote 

against the ban say to residents now suffering or 

will come to suffer from respiratory or cardiovascular 

issues?  What do they say to the parents of kids who 

now suffer or will come to suffer from hearing loss 

or elevated lead levels?  One thing they can't say is 

that gas-powered leaf blowers had nothing to do with 

it.  This can't -- they can't say that, because the 

cause-and-effect link has been established and 

they're aware of it.  

All a Board Member can honestly say is that 

after weighing the evidence, they felt it was more 

important to safeguard the landscapers from a 

potential increase in operating costs, that that was 

more important than safeguarding Village residents 

from all the known and documented health risks posed 

by the operation of gas-powered leaf blowers.  But 

once they say that, another thing they can't say is 

that their vote against the ban was in the best 

interest for the Greenport community.  Thank you.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Thank you.  

(Applause) 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Is there anybody else who would 

like to speak?  
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JOHN SALADINO:  (Raise Hand).  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yes, please.  

JOHN SALADINO:  John Saladino, and I also live 

on Sixth Street.  I went to a parochial school and I 

never saw guilt generated like that in my life.  

(Laughter and Applause)  

JOHN SALADINO:  I kind of dispute a lot of what 

was just said.  We don't know the facts in the, in 

the stat -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Statistics.  

JOHN SALADINO:  In the numbers that are being 

quoted.  How far away do you have to be?  How loud 

does it have to be?  At what decibel level?  Is the 

kid operating the leaf blower?  

We're worried about -- is this about noise or 

is this about environmental, because I have an answer 

to both.  Like somebody said before, and the Mayor 

kind of ducked the question, yeah, a lot of things, a 

lot of things in the code are prohibited at certain 

times of the day.  And the original draft of this 

Noise Code, leaf blowers were prohibited at certain 

times of the day and certain days of the week, but 

that wasn't enough for some people.  Ban them 

altogether, throw the baby out with the bath water.  

Some things were said here about there's a 
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growing trend that a lot of people are doing this.  I 

was curious about that, so I Googled -- and I'm sure 

there's a lot of phones in the audience, they can 

Google this themselves.  I Googled how many cities 

towns and villages in the United States have banned 

leaf blowers.  The number is 100.  And I says, well, 

that may or may not be a lot, I'm not sure.  So I 

Googled how many village, towns and cities are in the 

United States, and there's 19,475.  So out of 

19,000 -- and one state, California banned the leaf -- 

so 49 chose not to and one state did.  So out of 

19,100 villages, I did the math with a computer, with 

a calculator, and it's .0005%.  I don't even know how 

to say that number in real life.  

I said, well, maybe the air pollution is bad 

here.  I always thought the air in Greenport was 

good.  The Mayor quoted Washington D.C., working very 

well in Washington D.C.  The air quality in 

Washington D.C. is -- anything under 100 is 

considered acceptable and good.  The air quality in 

Washington D.C. was 59, average.  In Greenport, the 

air quality on average for the last three years was 

29.  So I'm not seeing the big, the big health hazard 

here by air-quality-wise of using these things.  

Will contractors lose money?  No, because 
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they're going to pass it on to the, to the, to the 

customer, they're not going to lose money.  There's 

an upfront cost, but I'm sure there's a few 

contractors in here, they could tell you better than 

me, they're not going to absorb that, I'm going to 

absorb it, we're going to absorb it.  

Plus, I don't know how many -- there's 950 

properties in Greenport.  I don't know how many are 

serviced by contractors, 25%, 30%, 40%.  That means 

the rest of those properties are serviced by 

homeowners.  You're saying, you're saying that every 

one of these homeowners now have to get rid of, if 

they have a gas leaf -- I don't, people know that -- 

get rid of their gasoline powered leaf blower and buy 

a battery-operated leaf blower, an electric leaf 

blower.  

So to say it's -- well, it's the Village 

against the contractors, no it's not.  You're 

mandating -- and you never did that with any other 

business.  This new code that was drafted, and I know 

a little bit about it, nowhere did somebody mandate, 

except for a fee for a permit, or this or that, that 

you retool and buy new equipment to do your business.  

It's kind of unfair, it's kind of unfair to the 

population of Greenport.  
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You guys are here to represent everybody.  

Again, I can't tell how many people are sitting here, 

70 people.  I don't know how many are for or how many 

are against, but you shouldn't legislate -- you 

should legislate with your heads instead of your 

hearts.  You shouldn't legislate because 12 whiny 

guys like me show up and say, "Well, you shouldn't 

ban it," and 12 whiny guys on the other side show up 

and say, "Well, yeah, you should ban it."  That's not 

how these things works.  

There's 2200 people in Greenport, 950 property 

owners, there's maybe 70 people in here.  That 

shouldn't be how you guys worked.  You know, like I 

said last week, put it on the ballot.  There's a 

ballot in March.  There's a ballot in March, put it 

on the ballot.  You know why I hear pushback, why 

some elected officials don't want it on the ballot?  

Because they know it will pass, they know it will 

pass.  Two -- 500 people vote, 251 say, "Yeah, ban 

it," then you ban it, 251 says no, then you don't.  

It's easy.  Isn't that kind of how democracy works?  

We heard a lot of stuff.  I don't want to get 

into any old stuff.  We heard a lot of stuff, people 

deserve consideration.  You shouldn't because some 

people have a perceived fear of having a heart attack 
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or asthma.  Again, the data might be there that this 

causes it, but we don't know the entire story.  Do 

you have to operate it to be at risk?  Do you have to 

be 100 feet away, 200 feet away?  Can I sit in my 

backyard and the guy's doing Claudio's, am I at risk 

then?  Use your heads.  Thanks, guys, thanks for 

listening.  

(Applause) 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Thank you.  Do you have 

something new?  

MR. TAYLOR:  Yeah.  

MS. KREAHLING:  As new as that was.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Just ask you to keep it to two 

minutes, please.  Thank you.  

MR. TAYLOR:  I'll be as long as that guy.  

(Laughter) 

MR. TAYLOR:  I don't -- James Taylor, 

Sixth Street.  I'm really tired of coming up here and 

saying the same thing over and over again, so I 

won't.  But just in response to some of the people 

who have spoken, this really has nothing to do with 

people fearing heart attacks, or worried about 

getting asthma, although, you know, those are very 

valid concerns.  And we've all repeated the facts and 

the dangers about this stuff ad nauseam, and all 
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those facts are there, and they're irrefutable, 

undeniable, and are the same facts that are causing 

many communities around the country to do something 

about it and ban these machines.  

And you're right, if there's only 100, that's a 

tiny percentage of the towns in the country, but 

let's see what that number is in 10 years or 20 years.  

You know, I'm sure in 1965 nobody thought they'd ever 

be driving an electric car, but 50 years from now I'm 

sure we all will be, if we're still here.  So that's 

just the way the world is going, whether we like it 

or not.  

There's no question anymore about whether 

gas-powered leaf blowers represent the future of 

landscaping, they don't.  That's an inevitability 

that is already happening elsewhere, and that is the 

way the world is turning, frankly.  And there's 

nothing anyone can do about it, because that's just 

what's happening, because it's based on technology 

and the way things are happening.  

Every other industry has altered its machinery, 

altered its technology, everything.  Think about 

everything that you use every single day.  How does 

it compare to what you used as a child, or, 

you know, 30 years ago?  It's completely different, 
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everything has changed, and this is just one of the 

things that's going to change.  

So I think it's really just an argument.  So, 

at this point, it's like there's nothing else I can 

say about it, you know, it's just something that -- 

it's just, it's just the way it is.  I don't believe 

any landscaper ever went into business thinking that 

they would never have to update or upgrade their 

equipment.  That's just insane as well, because why 

wouldn't you?  And, you know, why would you want to 

cling to something that isn't working for you or 

working for anyone else?  

And, you know, some people have compared -- 

you know, the lady who spoke before, talking about, 

you know, this being part of the Noise Code.  

You know, I think that's a valid question, because, 

you know, we're talking about noise, but a lot of the 

concerns about leaf blowers is regarding the dangers 

between pollution, and health, and so on, and, you 

know, wildlife, the environment, everything.  But the 

noise from a leaf blower doesn't begin, you know, and 

is incomparable to the noise of say live music down 

the street, or, you know, coffee being roasted, or 

barking dogs, as someone mentioned last week.  

You know, I think some people may just -- I 
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don't know, maybe you just don't get it, but like 

this is my daily reality.  I'm just going to -- this 

is what it's like for me, okay?  

(Mr. Taylor Played Recording of Leaf Blower) 

MR. TAYLOR:  Hours every day.  

AUDIENCE MEMBER:  Hours?  

MR. TAYLOR:  Hours.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All right.  If I could ask you 

to wrap up, please.  

MR. TAYLOR:  Maybe we should conduct the 

meeting with this going.  Would you like, I mean -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Sir.  

MR. TAYLOR:  I'm just thinking -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Thank you. 

MR. TAYLOR:  -- because I have to work through 

that every single day.  I'm working for a living, I'm 

trying to, you know, survive like everyone else.  

That's it.  

MS. FINNE:  Tina Finne, 120 Center Street, 

Greenport.  We're all trying to survive here, 

including the contractors.  We've been surviving here 

for years.  And I understand noise.  I've lived in 

the neighborhood where I've had to deal with drugs.  

I mean, maybe it's the tale of different neighborhoods, 

because I can't worry about a leaf blower in my 
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neighborhood.  It's gotten better, but, I mean, yeah, 

we had a girl that was chopped with a machete, then 

strangled to death.  I've dealt with drugs, I've 

dealt with a lot of things.  To think that the 

biggest problem I have in my neighborhood is leaf 

blowers is ludicrous.  

And I've like -- I got to calm down.  Talk 

about high blood pressure.  Because the reality of 

living in Greenport, I've heard last week, it was, 

"Oh, I lived in Greenport when you didn't have to 

dust."  Baloney.  I've lived here my entire life.  

And you know what, I've raised five kids, I've helped 

other people raise children.  Nobody's gone deaf from 

a leaf blower yet.

And, I mean, we can argue points, we can argue 

facts, we can put numbers down.  You've got numbers, 

I've got numbers, everybody's got numbers.  But you 

know what, we have to learn to live here together, 

and it's a lot of you and me.  And you know what, 

last week coming here, it's like -- it was like this 

was a done deal and we should sit down and shut up, 

is how I felt we were treated, not necessarily by the 

Board.  But, you know, we can all agree to disagree.  

I think this should go out to a vote, but, 

you know, I -- I've lived in this Village my entire 
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life, and I've struggled, and we have struggled 

financially, we have struggled with our children, we 

have struggled to maintain our home.  We've done all 

those things, and I do my yard myself.  But each 

time, like last week, when -- you know, this is about 

noise, but, yet, we were told to keep to noise, but, 

yet, we get up and we talk about health.  It's either 

noise or it's health.  But either way, I think people 

should be given the chance to vote about it.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Thank you.  

MS. FINNE:  Thank you.  

(Applause) 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Is there anybody else who would 

like to speak on this subject?  

  (No Response)  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Anybody from the Board?  

Somebody want to make a motion on the Noise Code?  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Can I just ask a 

question about reading letters into the minutes, 

because people have asked me.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  We -- they're included in the 

minutes of the meeting.  We've, you know, received a 

lot of them on this over the last many weeks, or, 

frankly, many months as part of it.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Is it ever the practice to 
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read the -- to acknowledge that a letter was received 

by a certain person, even if you don't read the 

content of the letter?  Should we be doing that at 

the meeting?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  I simply could do that if we 

establish some sort of cut-off time for it.  I know 

were all getting copied when Candace sends them out. 

You know, it's difficult to collate them all, unless 

we get them like the day before, but that would be 

easy to do.  I think we should -- we can talk about 

that at our next work session.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah.  I think some people 

probably feel like -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.   

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  -- maybe their letter is not 

in the record and they have some anxiety about that.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Well, I think they have the 

anxiety that we're not listening to them.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Right.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I think that's part of it.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Right.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  But there are times that we 

have just acknowledged the letter, you know, that we 

have received a letter from or an email from the 

Village, we've done that over the years.  
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MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  So why don't we, why 

don't we talk about that at our Work Session?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I just have one questions, 

as I -- and I wanted to ask a couple of the people 

who are against gas leaf blowers.  But my understanding 

in looking at decibel levels and the mile per hour 

that comes out of the tubing for both the electric 

and for the gas, that they both kick up the same 

amount of dust and dirt, so -- and that they do make 

noise.  So I'm really having a hard time understanding 

when we get into some of the discussion of the dust 

being around.  It's the same, it's the same with an 

electric leaf blower or gas leaf blower.  

I don't use either one, so maybe, Patrick, you 

might have an idea, or maybe, Julia, you, or someone 

that's worked in construction that deal with leaf 

blowers, because I can't see what the difference with 

the noise between the two.  They both make noise.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Yeah, it's a fine line, 

you know, in terms of what decibel level, you know, 

you would measure.  And like John was saying, it 

really depends on distance and how close you are to 

the source of the sound and everything else.  I 

believe that the sound from an electric leaf blower 

is a higher pitched sound than the -- a more vibration 
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type noise that comes from a gas leaf blower, but I'm 

not -- you know, I'm not talking about, you know, 

apples and oranges here.  You know, I have an opinion 

on this, and I'll say it now, or I can it when we do 

the vote, one or the other, when I make my comment.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Well, I'll just respond to 

your question.  So setting aside the noise difference 

between electric and gas, I think the health issues 

that would arise from particulate matter being spread 

around are not that different between the two devices, 

it really depends on the power and the velocity of 

the air coming out of the device.  

And my understanding right now is that, 

generally speaking, the electric blowers tend to not 

be as powerful as some of the gas blowers, so like 

the volume of air, the speed at which it's leaving 

the blower.  I think that's going to change, right?  

So as these electric tools keep getting better and 

more efficient, I think you'll -- I think we've 

already noticed this, so you'll see cordless blowers 

that are coming onto the market that are more 

powerful each year.  So I don't think it's -- I don't 

think it's a gas/electric question about whether the 

leaf blower is presenting a health hazard from 

particulate matter being spread around.  Does that 
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answer your question?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yeah, it does.  Okay.  

Because I, in observing, and I've observed for a 

while that the landscaping industry, gas leaf blowers 

for them is, is actually a business option to do.  In 

other words, they're coming in on a postage stamp 

size property with five leaf blowers, they don't 

really need to do that.  You know, to me, it's more 

of a human, human reaction of how they're doing 

business.  Yes, they're loud, okay?  

Yes, I did receive the email from the couple 

over on Sixth Street, and the church was doing a lot 

of leaf blowing.  I would assume that they had asked 

Father Peter at some point to try to ask the landscapers 

to calm it down, or people have contacted their neighbors.  

I'm assuming that those that have spoken haven't tried 

that route yet.  

But I just -- having been in an industry where 

management has created where we've had to buy new 

equipment, with Fisheries Management, we have to buy  

a new net because they've change the size.  I do 

sympathize with the fact of having to retool.  I'm 

not going to tell you what it cost me to retool, but 

that's not -- neither here nor there.  But I'm 

wondering if the length of time that we have on here 
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is long enough for them to have the opportunity to 

retool in a, in a way that's fair to both sides.  

We did put in restrictions on times.  We had 

suggested that no commercial landscaping on Saturdays 

and Sundays, and we restricted the times during the 

day in the original, in the original, so we did give 

it some thought.  But I -- at this point, I'm torn, 

I'm really torn as to what kind of a decision to make 

on this when we get to it.  If we vote on it tonight, 

I'll have further comments, okay?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  So is there anybody from the 

Board that wants to make a motion to either continue 

to keep this open or to close the public hearing?  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  I'm not going to -- well, I'm 

going to read what I was going to say when we vote.  

You can decide whether you want to keep it open or not.  

I thought that the Code Committee did a well 

thought-out job of revising the code, and I was 

prepared to approve it with the revised hours to 

limit landscapers to how many hours a day, and Monday 

through Friday only.  However, the code, I believe, 

was hijacked by a group of residents who wanted the 

code to address the environment.  The impact will be 

borne by the most vulnerable workers.  I find it 

especially disingenuous that some claim to care about 
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the health of the workers.  If they cared about the 

workers, they would not insist that the Village take 

away their means of making a living and feeding their 

families.  

So I'm going to vote no.  And if you all want 

to hate on me for doing it, so be it, but I do care a 

lot about the people in the Village of Greenport.  

(Applause) 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I would say that we 

could close the public hearing at this point.  

MS. KREAHLING:  I was going to say I was 

sitting -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Ma'am.  Ma'am, please we -- 

MS. KREAHLING:  I was sitting -- you didn't 

close the public hearing.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  We didn't close this. 

MS. KREAHLING:  You didn't close it.  I was 

about to stand up when you said it.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Okay.  If you'd like to stand 

up, then, please.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Don't, don't close 

it yet.  

MS. KREAHLING:  Okay. 

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Name.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Name and address.  
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MS. KREAHLING:  Lorrain Kreahling, Central 

Avenue.  I stood here last week and talked about the 

health of the workers, and it's not disingenuous of 

me to do so.  

One of the things that happens is that these 

leaf blowers are 80 to 85 decibels.  They're holding 

them up against the side of their face, and that 

decibel level -- these are, these are not figures 

that you're throwing around.  This is, this is the 

EPA, this is the government, and it was -- this was 

issued in the last administration, so you might want 

to take that into consideration.  

The -- at 80 to 85 decibels, it takes two hours 

to start damaging hearing.  The difference between a 

gas-powered leaf blower and an electric leaf blower, 

one of the main things is that gas-powered leaf 

blowers, as people have said, are two-stroke engines 

which emit a large portion of fuel with their engine.  

It's a -- these are engines that are outlawed in the 

third world or the developing world, as we might call 

it, and the reason is because gasoline has enormous 

numbers of carcinogens in it.  Now perhaps if you're 

not standing beside it you won't be breathing that 

much of it, but there are high levels of butane, 

Benzedrine, formaldehyde, and particulate matters, 
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all of which cause cancer.  

AUDIENCE MEMBER:  Cigarettes.  

MS. KREAHLING:  Yeah, well, I don't smoke 

cigarettes, except sometimes.  

(Laughter) 

MS. KREAHLING:  So -- and particulate matter 

are -- is what everybody, all of us went indoors for 

during the Canadian wildfires, because we were 

protecting our lungs.  Well, I saw workers out there 

in that time, and this is -- that is also a carcinogen.  

And I want to remind people about -- who live 

in the historic houses, what I was going to say is 

that I actually worked for a real estate trade 

organization as an editor and writer for -- reporter 

for many years, and what I learned was that in the 

industry, it really took a lot to get anybody to make 

any regulations at all, because it always affected 

the bottom line.  And when asbestos was outlawed, I 

knew that it was really bad, because it -- you know, 

it was getting legislation to outlaw it, and it's now 

been outlawed, finally, nationally.  But in these 

houses in the Historic District, there are asbestos 

shingles, which have saved a lot of houses, including 

the ones on either side of me when my house burned 

down.  But the newer generation is taking these 
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asbestos shingles off, and I have seen it done and 

it's not being regulated.  

So if you think that those asbestos fibers are 

not near your house, if you think that that lead 

paint that you smell being sanded off old clapboard, 

which happens all the time without any regulation, if 

you think that's not in the soil that's being dusted 

up when your leaf blower comes through to blow leaves 

or grass clippings, then you're wrong.  And it's not 

just the landscapers who are going to pay this price, 

it's young children particularly.  

So they're a health hazard, but it's a noise 

hazard, I would say first and foremost, but it's a 

health hazard on many levels.  And what I would say 

to the folks that say, "Well, don't tell me what to 

do," well, keep your leaf blower out of my yard, you 

know?  I don't want to hear its sound and I don't 

want to hear -- have its dust.  Thank you.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Thank you.  

(Applause) 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Lily, so you were making a 

motion to close the public hearing?  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Yes, just because I 

think we've heard a lot, which I appreciate, but I 

feel like we've -- I mean, we keep hearing the same 
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thing, so I think it's time to close it and move 

along.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Is there a second on that?  

Patrick?  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah, I would make a second 

to close the public hearing.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Okay.  All in favor of closing 

the public hearing?  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

Next item up is the Public Hearing amending 

Chapter 44, entitled "Assemblies" and Chapter 101, 

entitled "Recreation Areas and Beaches" of the 

Greenport Village Code.  The public hearing remains 

open from last week's March 21st Work Session.  Is 

there anybody from the public this evening that would 

like to speak in regards to the Mass Assemblies and 

Parks Code?  

MS. KREAHLING:  Does this have a dog code in it?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Pardon me?  

MS. KREAHLING:  Does this have a dog code in it?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  There are some items referred 
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to -- referring to dogs and leashes within the code, 

yes.  

MS. KREAHLING:  I would just like to -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Please.  State your name and 

address again for the record, please.  

MS. KREAHLING:  Lorraine Kreahling, Central 

Avenue.  I just wanted to say that I heard the people 

who were here last week talking about the dog code, 

the -- and I wanted to make a recommendation.  

The woman who was speaking was worried about 

summer camps and dogs on the beach, and I heard what 

she was saying.  I love dogs and they don't, they 

don't terrify me at all.  But I was wondering if it 

could -- if there could just be a sign or a ban 

during camp hours against dogs on the beach to 

respect what this woman was saying.  You know, it's 

terrifying these young kids and it's terrifying her.  

It wouldn't hurt anyone to do it during those hours 

during the summer, and all it would take is a sign.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Thank you.  Is there anybody 

else from the public that would like to speak in 

regards to the Parks and Mass Assemblies Code?  

(No Response) 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Anybody from the Board want to 

make a motion to -- 
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TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Just prior to that.  So this 

is, again, about a letter.  So Shawn Buchanan had 

submitted a letter about the Third Street basketball 

court, and I think it applies to this discussion on 

Chapter 44 and Chapter 101.  And he, again, asked a 

second time if it could be read into the record.  I 

understand we're not doing that.  I just want to 

acknowledge that we have received Shawn's letter.  

I've personally studied it.  I do want to make a 

comment about Mr. Buchanan's letter, because I know 

my colleagues have seen it, I think you've all seen it.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yes.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I just want to applaud his 

letter and the way he presented this, because he 

has -- it's a quality of life issue about Third 

Street Park, and he presented it in a way that was 

very thoughtful.  He included a group of neighbors, 

even had a diagram or a map of whose households were 

affected.  It was very professionally done, and he 

also included suggestions about what we might 

contemplate to address his concerns.  So hats off to 

him, I think, for providing a very constructive 

commentary on this issue.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  I know Mary Bess has a 

few ideas with the Junior Police Department group 
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that we're going to talk about next Work Session, 

too.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  But I also think we need to 

clarify that he's really talking about the basketball 

court.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Oh, I'm sorry, yes.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  It's not -- 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  The basketball court on Third 

Street.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  There's two separate things 

down there.  He's speaking about the basketball court 

only, not the park across the street from him.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Correct.  That's my mistake, 

yes.  I'm aware, I'm aware of the basketball court.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  We need, we need to clarify 

that one, because -- 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I'm not -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  No, no, I just want -- 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I'm not endorsing his view on 

this, I just -- I like the way that he presented 

his -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  It was well thought 

out, yep.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yes.  I had -- after reading 

this, and actually a couple of weeks ago, before the 
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letter came, I had discussed with the Mayor some 

thoughts about working together with Southold Police 

Department and the PBA to try to create something, 

which, hopefully, we'll be able to maybe come to the 

next Work Session with.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I've already reached out to 

them, I'm waiting for a response.  I think that there 

needs to be a community effort, not only from the 

neighbors, but from the children that work -- that 

play there, to learn respect as well.  So it's a 

learning experience for everybody.  So that's the way 

I'm approaching it, okay?  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I have a comment on the dog 

leash issue with the parks and the beaches.  So the 

Village really only has one beach for swimming, 

right, it's the beach at Fifth Street.  And I think -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Well, it's the only swimming 

area that has lines around it -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Lifeguards.

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- that has a lifeguard.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Right.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  So they're swimming on Fourth 

Street and Widow's Hole as well.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  It's swim at your own risk.
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TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Well, but not -- 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Right. 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  -- according to the 

proposed code, there's not legal swimming.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  With a lifeguard, right.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Well, in the other 

areas.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yes.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So I don't want to split 

hairs, but the beach at Fifth Street is really the 

park that's most suited for swimming at the beach, 

right?  And it's also a park that has a playground, 

it's used by people of all ages.  

I would just suggest that we just don't allow 

dogs off leash in that park really at any time.  

There are other beaches that you can take dogs to.  

Southold does allow dogs on the beach at times when 

the lifeguard is not on duty.  I believe that's how 

it works in Southold.  Since we only have that one 

waterfront park with the beach, it seems like it 

would be reasonable to just not allow dogs off leash 

there.  

See, I'm kind risk averse, and I just -- I 

would hate to see an accident with a child, or even 

just someone who's afraid of dogs, maybe they were 
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unsure on their feet and maybe they would fall over 

if they were frightened or something.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  So the proposed code 

does state they would need to be on leashes.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah.  I guess I'm saying I 

support that, yeah.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Is there a motion from anybody 

on the Board to either keep this open or close it?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yeah, I'm going to make a 

motion to close this public hearing on Chapter 101, 

"Recreational Areas and Beaches".  

MAYOR STUESSI:  And the same with 44?  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Can I -- I have a 

question about this, because I know when we discussed 

things, at least I know lots of things were 

discussed.  But like the thing about not allowing 

people to throw balls, I thought we were all in 

agreement about, but it's still in there as written.  

So -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Well, we're not voting on it 

tonight.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Right, I understand.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I'm sure we'll have the 

opportunity at Work Session to -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yes, we can, we can put this in 
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Work Session -- 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Gotcha. 

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- to make changes to it, which 

we would need to close it in order to do so.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Right.  Okay, gotcha.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  I'll second the motion.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye. 

Public Hearing closes -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  On Chapter 101.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- on 101.  And you said 44 as 

well, correct?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  No, I only said 101.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Okay.  Is there a motion on 44?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Did you take comments on that?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Pardon me?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Did you -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  I opened it for both of them 

together.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Oh, okay, I'm sorry.  Okay.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  That's why I thought you were 
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closing it for both of them.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  No.  I only heard the 

discussion from the public on 101.  Is there anybody 

that wanted to comment on Chapter 44?  Just it was -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  I had opened it on both and 

asked if anybody did.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Oh, okay. 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Was there anybody that felt 

like they wanted to say something and didn't?  

(No Response) 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Well, then I'll make the 

motion to close Chapter 44 and Chapter 101.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Second.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Discussion.  I think maybe 

going forward we should split these two things into 

two separate line items.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  We can do that at our next 

meeting, yeah.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah, because they might, 

they might progress on a different schedule.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Uh-huh.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.
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TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

Next up, we are going to take public comment 

for anything that is on tonight's agenda.  Is there 

anybody who would like to speak?  

MR. LIVESEY:  Am I late coming, or -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  No, you're welcome to speak.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Paul Livesey, 150 Sterling 

Avenue, Greenport.  Hopefully, this isn't going to be 

as controversial as leaf blowers, but we'll see how 

we go.  

I've submitted a Mass Assembly Permit 

application for use of Mitchell Park for a weekly 

farmers market Friday evenings, 3, 3 p.m. to 6:30 p.m., 

from the 17th of May through to the 11th of October.  

That will be a true farmers market in the sense that 

it would be farmers, fishermen, producers.  It won't 

be a craft market, it won't be T-shirts, candles.  

We have also submitted an application to the 

New York State Department of Agriculture and Markets 

in order to become a designated market, which means 

that we will be able to have vendors such as 

wineries, cideries, distilleries who are able to sell 

alcohol products.  

As part of the application, we're asking you 
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waive the no-alcohol requirement -- the no-alcohol 

restrictions in Mitchell Park during the hours of the 

market, so that those vendors can provide samples.  

They will need to have the requisite sampling permits 

from the State Liquor Authority to be able to do 

that, but we ask you waive those restrictions.  

We are also looking to set up a not-for-profit 

501(c)(3) entity for the market, farmers market 

organization.  As such, we ask you waive the fees 

associated with the application under those 

circumstances.  

I believe there's been a number of submissions 

to Candace from residents and business owners alike, 

and from what I'm hearing, they'll be in the record, 

but won't be read out.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yes, they will be, as we had 

stated earlier.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Okay.  And we also took an online 

petition, which we got over 228 signatures to that 

petition in support of the market.  Again, I shared 

that with Candace, so I think that's on record as well.  

So that's the kind of form, but I'd like to say 

a couple of more words in support of this application, 

if I may.  Do I have time to do that?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Please, yes.  
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MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  I think many of us have 

read and seen the media articles about the struggles 

of the farming industry and the loss of farmland, not 

just nationally, but here in New York.  And there's 

also articles about the aging demographic of farmers, 

is there going to be a younger generation that are 

going to come through and take on the whole lifestyle 

of farming.  I believe we have a responsibility to 

support and maintain the heritage that we have in our 

farming and fishing here on the North Fork, so I 

think we should be supporting the farming industry in 

every way we can.  But it's not just about that.  

It's about making access to that a lot easier, and 

having direct walkable, easy access to those products 

for the residents of our Village, and making it a lot 

more accessible and improving our wellbeing.  

And I'm not the person behind this application, 

it's the local farmers.  Pete Treiber and Brooke Parrett 

from Treiber's Farm are here tonight.  I can't see 

them.  Oh, there you are.  And those guys, and people 

like Graham and KK's, they are behind this application, 

and they want to make this happen, they want to have 

access and interaction with their local community.  

They go to farmers markets at Shelter Island, Sag, 

East Hampton, Springs, Amagansett, as far as Montauk.  
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They want to be able to have that here in their 

community, and I think we should support that and 

help them survive and thrive.  

I also think it enriches our, enriches our way 

of life.  It brings people together in the Village, 

in the heart of the Village downtown.  You can stroll 

down to the market on a Friday evening, meet friends, 

go to the market, stay for the band afterwards, go 

for drinks and dinner.  I think that is only a 

positive thing for this community.  

I've also been speaking to other organizations 

that are important to the Village, so I met Cathy at 

CAST, about how we can involve CAST and engage CAST 

in the market.  Cathy wants to have a stall at the 

market as a point of outreach for the community, and 

also as a point for donations into CAST's good work.  

I spoke to Sonia Spar about how we can reach 

out to a lot of the Spanish-speaking community.  

That's a really difficult -- it's not an easy answer 

to that, but we started that conversation, and we 

will keep with that to see if there is anything we 

can do.  

Cathy at CAST has also had experience in 

implementing nutrition programs, such as SNAP.  

Again, we won't have that in place for starting this 
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market, but it's something we can look at it and see 

if we can help the affordability of the produce for 

our community.  

And if we get approval, I'm meeting Christine 

Kelly on Saturday, and Christine's the Chair of the 

Board for the Friends of Mitchell Park.  I want to 

see how we can link in with her and get other events 

on at the same time as the market.  That could -- I 

don't know.  That could be Tai Chi, it could be yoga, 

it could be reading hour for children and linked in 

with the library, it could be a number of things, but 

we just want to work with them and see what we can do.  

But Mitchell Park is imperative for us.  If we 

don't get approval for Mitchell Park, we won't be 

holding a farmers market here in the Village.  I want 

to say Mitchell Park is the hardscaped area where the 

ice rink goes.  It's not the amphitheater, it's not 

the area by the Carousel.  It's the hardscaped area 

and then the -- some of the adjacent grass areas 

around there.  So using that would probably still 

leave 60% or so of the park as open for those people 

who don't want to go to the farmers market, just want 

to enjoy the park.  It's still there in the majority 

for people to do that.  

We've thought about logistics.  I don't know 
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whether you want me to talk to that or I can take 

questions.  But, briefly, I -- do you want -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Are there any questions from 

the Board now?  I know it's scheduled to be voted on 

later on in the evening, and now might be an 

opportune time to ask any questions of the group.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  I have a lot of questions 

about logistics, actually.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  I do.  So you say you're going 

to be setting up in the hardscaped area, correct?  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  What about the Greenport Band?  

I mean, they have a concert at -- you know, that 

time.  So what are you going to do?  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  They start at 7:30, we'll 

be finished at 6:30.  Obviously, we have to dismantle 

and leave.  I actually walked the park with Colin 

Van Tuyl, who's the band leader.  I walked the park 

with him earlier this week.  No, I'm sorry.  Was it 

late last week?  Just so I know exactly where they 

set up, and we can make sure we don't use the direct 

area where that band sets up, and then we'll be 

dismantled and gone before the performance starts.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Do you have a schematic of 
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where you're going to locate the tables and booths, 

and all that kind of stuff?  

MR. LIVESEY:  No, but we're using the 

hardscaped space only with the adjacent grass areas.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  And where are you going to 

park the trucks that bring the goods?  

MR. LIVESEY:  So we'll use First Street.  By 

the Blacksmith's is the most obvious route to get 

access into Mitchell Park for setting up.  Farmers 

will unload, and then they will not be parking in 

that area.  They'll either park down at the ferry or 

Jitney car parking or on Adams Street.  And then I've 

actually spoken to Anthony, who's the Postmaster, 

about getting exclusive access to their parking lot 

at the conclusion of the market, so that we can use 

that as the unloading site at the end of the market.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Because the post office right 

now has 15-minute limit for postal customers only, I 

believe, until at least 5 o'clock.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yes, so -- 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Are they going to waive that?  

Because people, a lot of people go to the post office 

at that time of day.  

MR. LIVESEY:  No, we're not going to be using 

during the operating hours of the post office.  So 
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we'll unload to start the market on First Street, and 

then at 6:30, once the post office is closed, that 

parking lot will be closed off exclusively for us, we 

hope, and then that will be when we use it, after the 

hours of the post office are finished.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Going back to your access 

coming in by the Blacksmith's Shop, are you proposing 

that they come and drive their vehicles in and then 

drive into the area -- 

MR. LIVESEY:  No.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  -- where they're going to set up?  

MR. LIVESEY:  No.  So -- 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  They will stay in that circle?  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  They will stay in that 

circle, yeah.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  So -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Which is what we've allowed for 

the band on Friday night.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Well, they actually use some of 

the grass as well -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah, yeah.  

MR. LIVESEY:  -- when they drive in, but we're 

not proposing to do that.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Very thoughtful.  Thank you.  

Any other questions from the Board?  
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TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Did you have more questions?

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Not, not at the moment.  You 

know, I understand that you're going to be a 

501(c)(3), but you're not at the moment, right?  

MR. LIVESEY:  No.  And if we don't get an 

approval, there's no need for us to set one up.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  So I think maybe approval 

tonight by this Board is a little bit hasty, to be 

honest with you.  I think I would need a little more 

time to consider this.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Okay.  From our perspective, 

really, we don't have a time.  We've got a lot to get 

in place before the 17th of May, and setting up that 

entity is a big part of that.  We're going to procure 

insurance, we've got to get vendors on board.  

We haven't reached out to vendors yet, because 

we haven't got an approved space.  And we're not -- 

we don't want to talk in concept that we have a 

market in Greenport, because we don't have a market 

in Greenport if we don't have Mitchell Park.  So 

there's a lot of work we need to do to make it 

happen, and if we can't get quick approval, I think 

we're probably not doing it this year.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Do you have other questions, 

Trustee?  
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TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Just, you know, I'm totally in 

favor of farmers markets, but I'm not really thinking 

that Mitchell Park is the right place for this, just 

my thoughts so far.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Okay.  We don't think it can work 

if we don't, if we don't -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Patrick, did you have any 

questions?  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah, I have a bunch of 

questions.  I want to start by saying I like to 

support community initiatives from people who are 

doing interesting projects and events, so I applaud 

your efforts.  I could get behind the idea of a 

farmers market, but I really need some convincing, 

especially on the location.  

I've never really seen this area like in need 

of a farmers market, because I thought we were pretty 

well served by farm stands, fish markets, roadside 

vendors for small things.  

So I got a bunch of questions for you.  First 

and foremost, though, I don't understand the urgency.  

So I understand you have a timeline, you want to get 

this going for the summer, but why are you in a time 

crunch?  

MR. LIVESEY:  I mean, yeah, quite frankly, we 
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should have come to the Board meeting a month ago.

We're in a time crunch because we've been getting our 

ducks in a row and getting our thoughts together 

about approaching you guys to use Mitchell Park, and 

whether we could do something without using Mitchell 

Park, and the answer to that was no.  So we are in a 

time crunch with that, and we can only apologize for 

that, but that's the position we're in.  

As a -- as far as it goes in the number of farm 

stands around, we are in conversations with the very 

immediate farm stands and they're, they're supportive 

and want to be on board.  Deep Roots, for example, 

said they don't have the capacity this year to get 

involved, but they're supportive of the concept.  

So the farms, the farmers see a benefit, and I 

see a community benefit that you can walk down into 

the heart of Greenport.  You're not getting in your 

car, you're not causing pollution.  If you don't have 

a car, you can't get to the farm stands. 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Sure.  

MR. LIVESEY:  It brings that access easy to 

people and it helps the wellbeing.  But it also helps 

people socialize around something in Mitchell Park, 

and I believe that's what that, what that park is 

there for.  And we're not using the major portion of 
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the park.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah.  So back to the time 

crunch and the urgency, I feel like you're presenting 

an ultimatum to the Board.  Like you're saying if not 

now, it's never, if it's not in Mitchell Park, it's 

nowhere.  And I guess I would just ask you to be a 

little bit more flexible on those matters, because I 

don't like having an ultimatum put to us in this way 

on such short notice.  I think we talked about this 

last weekend.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Right?  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I'm happy to meet with you 

and discuss it, it sounds like an exciting idea. 

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah. 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  But there's a lot to this, 

and you're pressuring us to make a response, but we 

have a lot of questions.  So let's just go -- 

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Let's just go through.  You 

talked a little bit about the location and the 

timing.  How many vendors do you think you're going 

to have on a typical Friday evening?  

MR. LIVESEY:  I think that site, we could get 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Flynn Stenography & Transcription Service

 (631) 727-1107

Regular Session 3/28/24  55

comfortably 30-plus vendors in that site.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Thirty.  

MR. LIVESEY:  I'm not saying we will.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah. 

MR. LIVESEY:  But I think it could comfortably 

fit that without spilling out into any other areas 

that I've discussed in Mitchell Park.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  All right.  So then to -- 

following up on Trustee Robins' concerns, the 

logistical part I think is tricky with the -- 

particularly with the unloading on the south end of 

First Street, right, because that's a very small 

area.  Trying to get 30 vendors -- 

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  -- with small vans, or 

whatever, in there to get their tables and tents out, 

I think you should rethink that.  That would not be 

my suggestion to -- where to unload.  They may have 

to unload a little further away and walk a little 

further with their -- 

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  We talked about also using 

the ferry parking lot and using the boardwalk in from 

there as well.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Well -- 

MR. LIVESEY:  So we'll manage that to make sure 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Flynn Stenography & Transcription Service

 (631) 727-1107

Regular Session 3/28/24  56

that we can get across.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  And then I certainly like the 

idea about like walkable events and activities, and 

getting people down into the park for a new reason or 

another reason where they might enjoy it.  But you 

presented a petition to us that had probably about 

200 signatures.  I don't know what the percentage is, 

maybe 40 people were from Greenport, 50.  

MR. LIVESEY:  From Southold Town, I would say 

there was a lot.  And I tried to explain some of that 

to Candace as well.  I identified a number of 

people -- 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Right, right.  

MR. LIVESEY:  -- whose address was elsewhere, 

but they have homes here in Greenport.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Right.  So I think that 

petition is good in showing like support for the 

idea.  It runs a little bit counter to the walking, 

parking, traffic thing, because many of those people 

are not within walking distance of the park.  So if 

there's a benefit to having a walkable event in the 

Village, it's a little bit offset by making it an 

attractive nuisance where people will have to drive 

to the event.  And maybe, maybe that's not correct, 

but that's kind of how I see it.  
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MR. LIVESEY:  Okay.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So it's a little bit of a 

trade-off.  

The business entity that you're talking about 

setting up, you said it's going to be a 501(3)(c), 

right?  And you're working on that, but you're not 

really pursuing that until you get the okay from us.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Well, yeah.  There's no need -- 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Okay. 

MR. LIVESEY:  -- to set up that entity and 

spend that expense.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So would you be looking for 

us to give you a conditional approval?  Because we're 

not going to approve to waive fees -- 

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah, I accept that.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  -- for an entity that doesn't 

exist.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah, I accept that.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Do you have a sense of how 

long it would take to get this going?  

MR. LIVESEY:  From what I've -- I figure it 

will be within four weeks we should, hopefully, have 

that entity, from what I've tried to research and 

hone down where we would go to get that.  Four weeks 

would be the earliest, probably.  
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TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Okay.  And how do you go 

about securing insurance for this if you don't have 

the entity?  Can you do that?  

MR. LIVESEY:  You can -- well, I have -- you 

can incur costs, but I'm not sure whether we would be 

able to procure insurance.  But our expectation is we 

would have that entity in place ahead of the -- our 

opening the market, or we would present another form 

of insurance, we just need to work that through.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah.  So like this Board may 

be able to give you some sort of conditional 

approval, whereby we say we're supporting this idea, 

but it's conditioned on the entity existing, the 

insurance being in place.  And you may run right out 

of time, I don't know.  You know, you may run right 

into summer.  I, for one, would not really be willing 

to give a blanket approval without being secure in 

the knowledge that you can pull those other parts 

together.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Okay.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Is it necessary to create a 

new entity?  Could you have partnered with someone 

else to do this?  

MR. LIVESEY:  We've, we've looked -- we're 

looking at a couple of other options, like the entity 
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that already existed previously for the farmers 

market.  I'm talking with the person who's got that.  

So we are looking at other options, but our fallback 

is creating a new entity.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Okay.  So I don't know the 

answer, my colleagues will know more about this, but 

how does Friends of Mitchell Park work?  Do they put 

on events?  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  They fund it.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  They sponsor events.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  They sponsor.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  They sponsor it.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  But they don't host events.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  They've never hosted an event. 

MAYOR STUESSI:  No.   

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Who is hosting the Dances in 

the Park, is that the Village itself?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Well, historically, it's been 

the Village, but we're changing that.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  To who?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Undetermined.  It's a funding 

issue.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  But it would be some other 

entity?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yes, something that would be 
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formed, much like these guys are doing.  And as he 

mentioned a moment ago, they're looking to go to 

Friends of Mitchell Park to get some sort of funding 

to do other things, story hour, or whatever it was he 

had suggested as part of it, too.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah, what about BID, is BID 

an entity that can put on an event?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  They do.  We have one in front 

of us for Cherry Blossom Festival.  They're 

sponsoring the Easter Egg Roll this weekend as well.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  But Business Improvement 

District represents the existing businesses, they 

don't represent farmers that are coming from points 

east and west.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah, but they may have an 

interest.  Like I don't know what their perspective 

is.  They may be interested in this event, because it 

might bring more people to the Village and might 

support their business goals, I don't know.  

But I guess what I'm getting at is, for this 

initial season, which is kind of a test run, do you 

need to create this from whole cloth, or could you 

partner with someone that allows you to get into this 

sooner?  It might also give the Board a little bit 
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more comfort knowing who it is that we're allowing to 

operate this.  You follow what I'm saying?  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah.  So I guess I'd like 

you to think about that.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  I had another question.  Have 

you ever done this before, or is this just an idea 

kind of thing that you -- 

MR. LIVESEY:  Have I ever run a farmers market?  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Yeah, run a farmers market.   

MR. LIVESEY:  No.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  No.  So this is -- 

MR. LIVESEY:  But I have worked in business, 

and so far it's -- 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  The farm business?  

MR. LIVESEY:  No, not a farm business, but so 

far this has kind of -- there's been a lot of 

similarities in organization and pulling things 

together.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Just so that I can clarify 

that a little bit, because you do not have to be a 

farmer to have a farmers market.  You have to have 

the -- you have to have the permit, or be allowed by 

the Department of Ag and Markets as an organization 

to proceed forward with a farmers market.  
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MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  You usually have a Board of 

Directors.  That falls under your different user 

groups, if that's the way you go.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  But it doesn't need to be 

that way, just so that everybody is clear on that, as 

I've been involved with farmer markets before.  And I 

do have a couple of questions when -- 

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.    

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  -- my colleagues are 

finished, okay?  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So my next question, so what 

was your -- what's your reaction from BID, are they 

in support of this?  

MR. LIVESEY:  I've spoken to two people 

involved in BID and they are supportive.  I've spoken 

to local businesses as well, generally supportive.  

Obviously, Shelley at The Market is nervous on the 

impact to her.  And, obviously, Mary Bess will have a 

concern from the fish market.  Shelley is -- Shelley 

was actually grateful I went and had a conversation 

with her, and she just wants cross-acknowledgment 

from others in the farmers market that she's there 

seven days a week and we're there for three hours, so 
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we shouldn't be crossing over the line in some way.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  What about the bakery, Blue 

Duck Bakery?  

MR. LIVESEY:  I haven't managed to speak to the 

person at that bakery.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yeah, because she does a 

fair amount of farmers markets, Blue Duck does.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yes.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yes, I know, because she 

does -- 

MR. LIVESEY:  I haven't -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  She does it with us, so.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  I haven't had that 

opportunity yet, but I've been trying to get around.  

And, as I said, some of the other feedback I had was, 

"Well, if there's going be a candle store, I want to 

be the candle store."  No, there's not going to be a 

candle store, so that was reassuring for some of the 

businesses owners as well.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Right.  And then, you know, 

you talked about the benefit, that this kind of 

activates the park in a new way, it's a new social 

opportunity and people to be neighborly, and I get 

all that.  And you had some very eloquent letters 

from some people who are supporting this idea.  I 
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didn't see anyone write anything in opposition, but I 

think the public is probably just learning about this 

now.  

But I think when you think about Mitchell Park, 

that's a place that is alternately a passive 

recreation and an active space, right?  So when it's 

Dances in the Park, it's very active.  On an early 

weekday morning, it's more of a passive place, people 

can go there for quiet, quiet time.  

And when I think of farmers markets, the ones 

that I'm familiar with and the ones that I've 

attended over the years is they're often put 

somewhere to help revitalize like an underutilized 

space or a quiet downtown.  Like they might use a 

train station parking lot on the weekend, because 

there's no one commuting on the weekend, and it's a 

good, it's a good way to activate the parking lot.  

Or they might use like a blighted kind of parking lot 

in the middle downtown or an empty lot.  This is not 

the case with this, right?  So you're taking 

something like Mitchell Park, which is already well 

used and well liked, and you're layering on another 

activity.  So I just want to be clear, it's not in my 

mind a -- it's not in my mind a -- necessarily like 

an added, like a plus, a plus-plus situation here, 
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where you're taking -- turning a negative into a 

positive.  

The other thing I was concerned about is the 

frequency.  So you're talking about maybe 20, 20 to 

22 events.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Twenty-two, yeah.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Twenty-two events.  So 

that's -- again, that's like a big ask for a group 

that doesn't have any track record with the Village.  

I was thinking maybe you would consider a softer 

launch on this, where you maybe ask for less, or, 

you know, have them staggered out.  Maybe you could 

talk to.  Is it important that you be there every 

Friday?  

MR. LIVESEY:  I think it's important for the 

vendors, so that they know they've got that market, 

the farmers, they know they've got that -- 

COURT REPORTER:  I'm sorry.  Could you just 

speak into the mic a little more.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Sorry.  I mean, maybe 

Peter Treiber can speak to this more than I can 

later, but I think it's probably important for the 

vendors to know that they are -- have got a regular 

market that they are attending.  If they don't have 

that regularity, there's a lot of other farmers 
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markets they can just go to and be part of and just 

abandon the Greenport Farmers Market.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah.  

MR. LIVESEY:  So, as I say, Peter can probably 

speak to that more than I can.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah, I would expect that 

that's the case.  So it makes it difficult to have 

a -- 

MR. LIVESEY:  To attract them and -- 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  To attract them if you don't 

have enough events.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah. 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah.  Go ahead.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  How would you deal with rain, 

since we have rain all the time?  Would you just not 

do the event if it's raining?  

MR. LIVESEY:  No.  Rain or shine's okay.  I 

think we would, we would obviously call it off if we 

know there's going to be severe wind and severe 

stormy weather, because that could become a safety 

hazard.  But rain, rain, it would be on.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Because they have a big 

farmers market up in Riverhead, obviously, but that's 

indoors, so they don't have to worry about dealing 

with weather and stuff like that, so.  
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TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Well, thanks for answering 

my -- all my questions.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I did warn you that I would 

have a lot of questions.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  But I thought -- 

MR. LIVESEY:  And I apologize that you think 

we're putting a gun in your head.  I mean, I guess 

I -- I guess because it's not been successful 

elsewhere, Mitchell Park is critical to this, and, 

unfortunately, that's just the reality.  And I didn't 

mean to make it sound like it was an ultimatum.  

That's the reality from the farming community.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I guess I don't agree 

entirely with those assumptions, but -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Well, if I can jump in, I will 

say that I've talked to the woman who runs most of 

the farmers markets on the South Fork, and I've had a 

number of people in the community approach me about 

why don't we consider doing a farmers market, and one 

of things she said that was most important was to 

have consistency on a regular basis.  

There have been historically seven different 

farmers markets on the South Fork over the past many 
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years.  East Hampton has had so much demand, they're 

adding another one this year in the Village of 

East Hampton that Mayor Larsen, who I was with 

yesterday, they just approved, and then they also 

have one in the Springs.  All of theirs tend to be in 

like park center areas, both of the ones in East Hampton.  

The one in the Springs is in the center of the 

Springs.  Montauk is right in the park area in the 

center of town as well.  I forgot, they're adding one 

in Amagansett, too, which is right in the, you know, 

public square area of Amagansett.  You've got 

Southampton, Westhampton, etcetera.  

I've talked to two of the different Board 

Members, including, you know, Mary Bess, who had 

participated in the nascent one that happened in 

Greenport and bounced around a number of different 

places, and one of the things I heard from a number 

of them was the problem was there wasn't consistency 

with the location as part of it, and that was really 

important to have.  Mary Bess or Lily?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I'm going to take this from 

a different one, because you're asking for -- to be a 

farmers market designated program, which is a little 

bit different than the farmers markets that some 

people are used to, because this one would be able to 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Flynn Stenography & Transcription Service

 (631) 727-1107

Regular Session 3/28/24  69

sell beer and wine, with the availability of having 

tastings.  

I'm having a problem with the tastings, because 

your request to waive the open bottle portion of our 

code for the liquor.  I'm not sure how you'd be able 

to enforce that if you're asking if the whole -- it 

would be Mitchell Park, okay?  And that's a concern 

for me, okay?  That's number one.  

It would have -- from my mind, I would be 

looking for no tastings, because trying to enforce 

that would be extremely difficult for you to have 

somebody who's coming in from a local restaurant with 

an alcohol drink in their hand, and Mitchell Park is 

now under the nonrestriction of the open alcohol law, 

okay?  I have a problem with that, okay?  

Number two, 30 vendors in that spot.  You and I 

had a conversation this morning, which I very much 

appreciate.  I learned a lot, I think you learned 

a lot.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  And as I explained to you, 

for years, when I was the Board President for Cornell 

Cooperative Extension, I used to do a lot of lobbying 

with the local Legislators.  And when they heard that 

I was from the Village of Greenport, they would go, 
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"Oh, you're so lucky to have a sewer system," and, 

"Don't let anybody ruin the openness of Mitchell 

Park."  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay?  So you know where I'm 

coming from, okay?  

You also mentioned to me a variety of sizes of 

tents.  I think you need to be consistent with one 

size tent, so that you know exactly how many you can 

get in there.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah, there's only -- there's two 

sizes, 10-by-10 and 5-by-5, because that is -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Well, most of them, most 

farmers markets are 10-by-10s.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay?  So you need to kind 

of think about that.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  That's consistent with 

other farmers markets, how their, how their taking 

people on.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Farmers markets can be 

extremely messy, okay?  And I hope that's something 

that you begin to realize, that that's going to come 

with the territory.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yes.  
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TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  As far as the -- and, Mayor, 

I have to disagree with you.  I've been dealing with 

farmers market, and I was on Long Island Farm 

Bureau's Board of Directors for a long time.  A lot 

of the farm stands on the south side have ceased to 

exist, so the farmers markets are extremely important 

on the South Fork.  We still have a fair amount of 

farmers who are still farming on the North Fork, and 

Suffolk County is still one of the larger farming 

communities in New York, okay?  So I just -- I 

understand where that's coming from.  My concern 

is -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  I'm sorry.  What did you 

disagree with me on?  I wasn't understanding.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  On the south side with the 

farmers markets.  There are less farm stands for the 

farmers on the south side than there are now on the 

North Fork, but we can debate that at another time.  

But my concern is the designation.  You know, 

you're going into a different direction with the 

farmers market with previous farmers markets here.  

And that's my concern, okay, is the -- I have -- in 

part of this description here, it says that they're 

able to sell bottle by the -- I mean, beer by the 

bottle, okay?  You know, these are some of the things 
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in reading what a farmers market designation program 

is.  I have some questions, and I'm not sure that my 

colleagues on the Board have read the description for 

that.  

The other question I have is, is May a set date 

for you, or June is a date that you could move 

forward with to accomplish some of the questions that 

have been raised here tonight?  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  The May 17 was so that we 

could be operational before Memorial Weekend, which 

would be an ideal launch for the market.  So the idea 

of backing, backing -- going back one week was to 

iron out any wrinkles, and make sure we have all our 

ducks in a row for a good May Memorial Weekend start.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  Because I do know 

most farmers markets or vendors have signed up for 

other markets, because they start January and 

February.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  So that's why I'm asking, is 

that, you know, some of them may now find that they 

have time to sign up for it, or they could fit it in 

with their schedule.  That's why I'm asking if that 

May, May date is such as set in stone?  It's a good 

question.  
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MR. LIVESEY:  It's a -- yeah.  I mean -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I'm just asking.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay?  Because I'm hearing 

hesitation on the Board here, and I'm trying to be 

fair.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  As I explained to you -- 

MR. LIVESEY:  I mean, it's the ideal, it's the 

ideal date.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  As I explained -- 

MR. LIVESEY:  Again, it comes back to getting 

vendors -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Right. 

MR. LIVESEY:  -- and farmers to think, "Yeah, 

we've got a full season of a farmers market?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  And your, and your 

application, if I understand from this morning, has 

been put in by Treiber and K -- KK, the other farmers 

that you're using to get this designated?  

MR. LIVESEY:  Under their designated, yeah. 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  All right.   

MR. LIVESEY:  You need to name two, as you 

know -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  You need to name two.  
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MR. LIVESEY:  -- two produce, yeah.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Mary Bess, can I ask you a 

question on your comment?  Do we have the ability to 

waive the alcohol restriction in the park?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yeah, we do.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  We did it for Pride, we do it 

for Maritime.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I had suggested we 

do it for Dances in the Park this year, which 

everyone seemed okay with when I had suggested it.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  I'm not okay with that for 

Dances in the Park, by the way, just to go on record, 

okay?  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Okay.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  My concern is enforcement on 

your end, okay?  That's my concern, because according 

to what I'm reading here, it's only supposed to be 

like little, little cups of -- a sip of something.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  And the winery or the 

cidery would need to have the requisite State Liquor 

Authority license, some kind of license with them, on 

them, to be able to do that.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  But my concern is the 

liability for the Village of someone coming in from a 
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local bar -- 

MR. LIVESEY:  Coming elsewhere.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  -- carrying their glass with 

them, that's my concern, okay?  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  And I've seen that happen, 

where we haven't enforced it, but I've seen it happen 

over the summer where it -- you know, it happens, 

okay?  Other than that, you and I had a conversation. 

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah, yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  So I pretty much, and 

Patrick has pretty much, and Julia pretty much had 

the same questions I brought up this morning, so.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah. 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  And, by the way, thank you 

for taking the time, okay?  

MR. LIVESEY:  No.  Thank you.  Thank you, all 

of you who met me and -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Lily, any questions before 

we -- 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I don't have any 

questions.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- open it up to any other 

public comments?  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I don't have 
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questions.  I have comments, but I can wait.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Okay.  Thank you.  Is there 

anybody else from the public that would like to speak 

this evening?  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Thanks, Mr. Livesey.  

MS. GULLEY:  It could be on any -- I just -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  You need to go to the podium if 

you want to speak.  Thank you.  

(Applause)

MS. GULLEY:  I'm not, I'm not going to waste 

your time.  I just have, I have -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  If you could state your name 

and address.  

MS. GULLEY:  451 -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Name and address. 

MS. GULLEY:  I'll just -- 451 Sixth Street, 

Hillary Gulley.  I just -- since we're talking about 

Mitchell Park and liability, I had something really 

important to mention that I didn't even intend to 

mention tonight, but like it got me thinking about 

what he was saying and people coming in and out of 

Mitchell Park.  

Last September, my mother-in-law was here 

visiting from England.  She fell on the sidewalk in 

front of Port, across the street from Port.  She went 
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absolutely flying, shattered her wrist, broke her 

arm.  She couldn't live independently for months, and 

she now has like a metal plate in her arm that she 

can feel.  She's still in a lot of pain.  She broke 

her dominant hand, which is her left hand, but in 

England they use the stick shift, and it's in the 

middle and you're on the other side of the car, so 

she can't -- she couldn't drive herself around for 

ages.  

And I was not able to help my family with this 

problem, because I was actually in France, because my 

uncle, at the exact same week, right before she 

spilled, fell on the sidewalk, tripped on a crack and 

he died.  He was 72.  And I learned a lot about how 

when you are older and you take a fall like that, the 

injury can really affect you.  And older, by older, I 

just mean like 60 and over.  You know, it can really 

affect you in a way that you do not expect, and you 

really can die.  

And so I -- the Village was notified about this 

particular spot on the sidewalk in September or 

October, I think, at the latest of last year.  I know 

you fixed some stuff downtown on Front Street.  I 

wanted to ask you specifically, and have it on 

record, tell you on record, first of all, that both 
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sides of the sidewalk, from Wiggins, well, basically 

from the train station, but from Wiggins up into 

Front Street, both sides, like where Port is and 

where Sterlington Deli is and everything, they are 

terrible, they are very, very bad.  

So if you are walking from the train station, 

if you don't know this Village and you come up 

through there, you might have some problems, 

especially if you're arriving on that last train in 

the dark.  And I wanted to get a -- get an idea from 

you guys when you intend to even fix that particular 

stretch, since it is so trafficked, and it is, 

you know, an entrance to Mitchell Park as well.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Well, firstly, I'm very sorry 

to hear about your family member in this. 

MS. GULLEY:  Thanks.   

MAYOR STUESSI:  As you mentioned, there was a 

lot of work that was done in the downtown district on 

both Front and Main Street.  On our agenda tonight is 

approval to proceed with bids to redo the entirety of 

the ferry terminal nexus, which includes a lot of 

sidewalk work over there as well.  In addition to 

that, our Board is prepared to bond for close to a 

million dollars for a significant amount of sidewalk 

and asphalt work throughout the Village, but there's 
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still more to do.  But I'd be glad to reach out to 

you separately and make sure we have that spot 

listed.  But there is -- 

MS. GULLEY:  Thank you.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- not just what we did in the 

last few weeks, but a significant amount that's going 

to be happening over the next six to eight months.  

MS. GULLEY:  Okay.  Do you think that stretch, 

though, where the -- where it's very trafficked, by 

especially tourists, like will be happen by the 

summer?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  I'd have to look at it with you 

separately and the time line for everything, but I 

don't think it would be done before summer, no.  

MS. GULLEY:  Okay, okay.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  There's other spots in the 

Village, too, that we've marked, but there's a lot of 

work that's going to be done.  

MS. GULLEY:  Yeah, okay.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  It takes time and funding, and 

we're working through it right now.  

MS. GULLEY:  Okay.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Thank you.  

MS. GULLEY:  All right.  Thanks.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Is there anybody else from -- 
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yes, sir.  State your name and address for the 

record.  

MR. RIVARA:  Hi.  I'm Gregg Rivara, Carpenter 

Street.  I'd like you to work with Paul about the 

Mitchell Park farmers market.  We'd love to be able 

to walk there and buy local produce.  Thank you.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Thank you.  

(Applause) 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Anybody else from the public 

that would like to speak?  Mr. Treiber?  

MR. TREIBER:  Peter Treiber, Jr., 320 County 

Road 48, Peconic.  I just want to thank Paul for 

coming in sort of late in this sort of dreaming 

process about getting the farmers market here in 

downtown Greenport.  We had approached Kevin a few 

months ago, Mayor Kevin a few months ago about the 

idea.  And it's something that I've been thinking 

about basically since I moved out here to start 

farming almost eight years ago in May of 2016, 

You know, wondering, you know, how I was going to be 

marketing my produce.  And, at this point, we work 

with restaurants, we do the Sag Harbor farmers 

market, and we sell on farm.  

But I just -- since working at the Sag Harbor 

farmers market, I just -- I keep coming back to this 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Flynn Stenography & Transcription Service

 (631) 727-1107

Regular Session 3/28/24  81

idea of really loving the idea of being on the North 

Fork and being local, and not driving away from my 

community, and I always had this dream of feeding my 

neighbors.  And, you know, if you don't have like a 

really well established old farm stand, it's pretty 

difficult to, you know, wave people down and get them 

off the road, and especially on 48 where we are, that 

stretch of highway is, you know, where people are 

going 65 miles per hour.  

Anyway, yeah, I'm really happy to have Paul on 

board, and he did a lot of really great leg work in 

the past couple of weeks, and meeting with Board 

Members, and the Postmaster, and the band member, the 

band leader and all that, and it just shows the 

dedication to the whole idea and the whole dream.  

And, yeah, I just -- I love the idea of being able to 

market my products in Greenport on the North Fork for 

all of my community.  

And as -- personally, anywhere I am outside of 

my home, I try and find a farmers market to attend.  

It's really a wonderful place to be, and to meet 

people and to gather.  Thank you.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Thank you.  

(Applause) 

MR. HALACZINSKY:  (Raise Hand).  



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Flynn Stenography & Transcription Service

 (631) 727-1107

Regular Session 3/28/24  82

MAYOR STUESSI:  Next, please.  

MR. HALACZINSKY:  Hi.  I'm Thomas Halaczinsky, 

1116 Main Street, and I just want to speak out and 

support this proposal.  I think it will actually 

increase quality of life in the Village, and also 

will attract more people to the Village, and so I 

want to just support the proposal.  Thank you.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Thank you.  Yes.  Oh, he beat you.  

MR. RACANELLI:  Hi.  Luigi Racanelli, 

516 Madison Avenue, Greenport.  I totally support 

this, I think it's a fantastic idea.  My wife and 

daughter, 2 1/2-year-old daughter, I'm sure would 

absolutely love to stroll down into town and go to a 

farmers market.  

My only question is with regards to the timing.  

I think this is a great opportunity to, as people had 

mentioned, bring in new business, bring more people 

into town, but I just wonder if a different day may 

be a more viable option.  When you talk about a 

Friday, there's already a lot of traffic, you already 

have a lot of other events.  You have a lot of people 

already coming in, bars are already busy.  I feel 

like this is a great opportunity to do it on a -- 

perhaps a Thursday, to make another day also 

extremely viable, increase that.  
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There's a -- also, you're concerned about 

alcohol drinking and consumption.  Thursday's a lot 

easier, a lot better in that sense, that, you know, 

Fridays, people are more inclined to consume a little 

bit more than they are on let's say a Thursday.  

And, also, so, yeah, I think Thursday or 

perhaps another day.  I question whether another day 

would also be viable for the farmers on that, on that 

end.  I think Fridays are, again, just extremely busy 

as is, and I think this is a great opportunity to do 

it on another day.  So I just question whether that 

is also potential and whether that could work, so I 

just want to throw that out there.  Thank you.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Thank you.  

(Applause) 

MS. WALTON:  Frances Walton, 171 Central 

Avenue.  I wasn't originally planning to speak 

tonight, so I don't have prepared remarks, but I do 

want to speak in favor of the farmers market.  It's 

something that I think is a wonderful amenity for the 

residents of not just the Village, but the 

surrounding area as well.  

When I bought my house in 1989, I didn't have a 

car, so I think the issue of walkability is significant 

to some people.  I have managed to acquire one by 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Flynn Stenography & Transcription Service

 (631) 727-1107

Regular Session 3/28/24  84

now, but, at the time, you know, I didn't, I didn't 

have one.  

I think that -- I applaud Paul for this effort, 

it's not an easy one.  And I think the Village has -- 

the Trustees have raised some important questions in 

this process.  I don't think we're going to have all 

the answers right off the bat, and it may be a little 

bit of trial and error, but I think it's worth trying.  

And I know over the course of the years that 

I've been here, we've had farmers markets on and off, 

and they've, they've -- it was a regular part of my 

routine, it used to be a Saturday morning.  And there 

might be other times, as per the speaker that just 

before me mentioned, but I know that a lot of the 

farmers are committed to other locations at different 

points in time.  So I believe that the -- a lot of 

consideration and thought has gone into this 

proposal, and that there are probably reasons why 

it's being proposed in the, in the manner that it is.  

Thank you.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Thank you.  

(Applause) 

MR. FEIBUSCH:  Hello.  My name is Jacob Feibusch, 

on Peconic Bay, I'm an Oyster Farmer, Site 313.  As 

far as on land goes, I work out of Treiber Farms on 
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County Road 48.  I'd just like to show my support for 

the potential of a farmers market.  

I got my start at farmers markets, rowing a 

10-foot boat out many years ago, and it has allowed 

me to grow my business, you know, to a 10-acre 

operation on Peconic Bay, and scale up and push 

forward.  It would also mean a lot to be able to sell 

my product on land to, you know, the community on the 

shore that I could see, you know, from my farm, so it 

would be pretty cool.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  How far were you traveling to 

farmer markets to sell?  

MR. FEIBUSCH:  Well, I still travel pretty far, 

Malverne, Glen Cove.  It's a hike, it's all the way 

up-Island.  But it would be nice, you know, go right 

from the dock and then get ready for the market on 

Fridays.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Great.  Thank you.  

(Applause) 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Anybody else from the public 

like to speak this evening?  

MS. WADE:  Randy Wade, Sixth Street, Greenport.  

I was delighted to see the farmers market was on the 

agenda.  I had no idea that this wonderful thing was 

being contemplated.  I was so sorry to miss when, 
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Mary Bess, you stopped having it at the ice house, 

and when Latham stopped doing it in that parking lot.  

When we go away for a couple of weeks in the winter, 

I always look, farmers market search, find whatever 

days of the month, and I'm really sad if I -- 

sometimes it's not every week -- if I've missed that 

time when the farmers market's going to be there.  

But you're raising a lot of good questions.  

And I hope you'll consider this more of a partnership, 

because it sounds like they could really use your 

nurturing to figure it out, and to make sure that, 

you know, they fit on the hardscape, and, you know, 

maybe have rubber mats on the lawn where if it's 

going to get a lot of traffic, so a little bit.  

Anyway, so I hope you work on it together.  Thank you.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Thank you.  

(Applause) 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Is there anybody else from the 

public that would like to speak this evening?  

Nobody?  

MR. BAUER:  Yeah, I'll speak.  David Bauer, 

South Street.  I think it's -- I think it's a 

no-brainer to have a green market in Greenport.  

(Laughter) 

MR. BAUER:  I think it's time people start 
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facing up to the fact that this is our identity, and 

this is how people gather, around local products on 

foot in a green space, near the water, in the air.  

I mean, it's ridiculous.  

(Laughter) 

MR. BAUER:  You know, work out the details, 

details -- not details, but bring the community 

together so it's a good fit, so it works, so it 

stays.  It's time, people are ready.  I mean, it's 

just us.  Don't fight, figure it out.  

(Laughter and Applause) 

MS. GRANT:  Sally Grant, 150 Sterling Avenue 

Greenport.  I just want to show my support for the 

farmers market, not just because I'm Paul's wife.  

      (Laughter)   

MS. GRANT:  But I have never learned to drive, 

so the idea of just being able to walk down and, 

you know, go to the farmers market.  I love when you 

go to farmers markets that are in the center of a 

Village and they're bustling.  

And I get about, you know, reviving areas that 

maybe are, you know, a little bit more downtrodden.  

But so far, it seems as though the farmers markets 

that have been in other places just haven't quite 

worked out.  And I think the idea of them being in 
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Mitchell Park, you know, in the center of the 

Village, would just be wonderful.  Let's hope -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Before you leave, I just wanted 

to publicly thank you for all you've done for our 

library.  The arts events you're putting on have been 

outstanding.  

MS. GRANT:  Thank you.  

(Applause) 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yes.  

MS. PARRETT:  My name is Brooke Parrett, I live 

at 5 Robin Lane, Shelter Island.  I just want to say 

thank you to Paul for really -- Peter and I have been 

thinking about this for months, and months, and 

months, and meeting with Kevin and having coffee 

talks and thinking about it.  And Paul's really the 

one that has been able to help us think through all 

of the like logistical stuff.  

I'm a farmer, Peter is a farmer.  We don't 

really have time to be market managers as well on top 

of our regular farming jobs.  And Paul has done just 

an incredible, incredible job of really helping us 

think things through in terms of some of the like 

other questions that have been raised.  I think those 

are great questions.  

And Paul and I have been working really closely 
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together, and I think that the ultimate goal is to 

benefit as many people and as many farmers and as 

many Greenport people, I'm sure plenty of people.  I 

can't think of anything more that I would want to do 

on a Friday afternoon, and then take the ferry over 

and walk from the ferry to come to Mitchell Park and 

go to the farmers market.  

So, you know, back to what I was saying before, 

to benefit as many people as possible.  I'm sure that 

there's some flexibility in terms of start date, or 

what that would look like in terms of alcohol, or 

whatever it may be.  I really just want to see it 

happen.  

I work in Southold, I take the ferry every day.  

You know, I just think Peter has mentioned this so 

many times before.  We go to the Sag Harbor farmers 

market.  Most of the farms that are in the farmers 

market are a lot of North Fork farms, and all of 

those customers that we see regularly every single 

week in Sag Harbor have never been to the North Fork 

or to our farm store in Southold.  So I would love to 

be able to expose and just have more people that 

maybe don't even know where our farm is, and maybe 

they live in Greenport and we're just down the road.  

So, yeah.  
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MAYOR STUESSI:  Thank you.  

(Applause) 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Is there anybody else from the 

public that would lake to speak?  No? 

(No Response) 

MAYOR STUESSI:  I just wanted to say a couple 

of things.  Somebody sent me something the other day, 

and as I stare at the voting machines, it really 

becomes timely.  It was a year ago we had an election 

in this Village, and three of us out of seven 

candidates were elected, and we were elected because 

people believed in us to do the best for our Village.  

And we may not always get it right, but I can assure 

you that not just the three of us, but the five of us 

are always going to do our very best to listen to the 

Village, and that takes a lot of time and energy.  

Fred Thiele said it to me best, we're the ones who go 

in the grocery store with a shopping list and come 

out with a list that's four times as long.  That 

being said, we will always work hard for the community.  

I think the farmers market is a wonderful idea.  

I hope the Board, when we vote, will consider giving 

it a shot.  Somebody earlier said let's give it a 

chance.  Jan Claudio, who I respect a lot, she and 

her late husband ran one of the most successful 
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businesses, Claudio's, of course, in the Village and 

said, "Give it a shot."  I think we can do that.  We 

did that with the Pride Festival last year.  It was a 

group, it was Laurie, the hairstylist, "Oh, we want 

to do a big parade and festival," and we did that and 

it was enormously successful, we're voting on that 

again tonight, so much so that the Police Chief said 

it was one of the best events that's ever been done 

in the Village by far.  I think we can certainly put 

conditions on it relative to waiver of fees, 

etcetera, relative to getting through the process and 

getting approvals, but I'll leave it to the Board to 

discuss further when we come to voting on it.  

But it's hard to believe it's been a year since 

seven of us were running for office, and I just 

wanted to say thank you, and I am committed, and I 

know our entire Board is, to continue to do the best 

for our community.  With -- 

(Applause) 

MAYOR STUESSI:  With that, one brief public 

announcement on Mitchell Park.  In case you didn't 

catch in the newspaper from the Greenport Symposium 

that was hosted by the newspaper, we just received a 

$3 million Federal grant to rebuild the bulkhead wall 

in Mitchell Park, which was -- 
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(Applause) 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Thank you.  It's signed off by 

the President, Senate and Congress a week ago.  This 

goes to show sometimes when people work together, 

good things happen.  

(Applause) 

MAYOR STUESSI:  So we are going to be planning 

for that.  And it will be under construction this 

winter, and we will have a brand new bulkhead, which 

is hugely important in this Village, because that is 

a large part of the economic engine, that marina 

there, that supports a lot of what we do, and it also 

supports Mitchell Park, which is the heart and soul 

of this Village.  And a lot of effort was put to 

putting it together years ago.  

And I'm really excited to say we've got some 

wonderful opportunities with additional grants and 

funding, and a lot of it ties towards bringing 

together the community, whether it's downtown 

revitalization or some other things, and there's much 

to do, and we are continuing to work on it.  With 

that, I will turn -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Wait, wait, wait.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I think we all need to, to 
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acknowledge something in reference to the grant for 

the Mitchell bulkhead, because for years, since we 

did do the study we have been reaching out, searching.  

And it's through your, your thoughtfulness and -- 

thoughtfulness and determination that we were awarded 

that grant.  And I think you need to get a big hand 

for that, because you put in all the work for it.  

Yes, we're supporting you, but you're the one that 

led the charge on it and made it a success in getting 

the money.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Thank you.  

(Applause) 

MAYOR STUESSI:  There was a -- there was a 

point when Congress was going wonky that I said to 

Candace and the group, "Are you prepared to take a 

day off?  And I'm going to call the Jitney.  We're 

going to take a bus to D.C. and stand on the Capitol 

Hill steps."  But our local Congressman even sent a 

letter to the Republican Leader saying, "Keep it in 

the bill and don't lose it," which was pretty 

remarkable.  So bipartisanship got it done.  

With that, Lily or Julia, who are we starting 

with on resolutions?  Thank you, everybody.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I can start.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All right, Lily.  
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TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  RESOLUTION #3-2024-1, 

RESOLUTION adopting the March, 2024 agenda as printed.  

So moved.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  RESOLUTION #3-2024-2, 

RESOLUTION accepting the monthly reports of the 

Greenport Fire Department, Village Administrator, 

Village Deputy Treasurer, Village Clerk, Village 

Attorney, Mayor and Board of Trustees.  So moved. 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  RESOLUTION #3-2024-3, 

RESOLUTION approving the application of Jon Versheck 

for membership to the Phenix Hook and Ladder Company 1, 
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of the Greenport Fire Department, as approved by the 

Village of Greenport Fire Department Board of Wardens 

on March 20th, 2024.  So moved.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  RESOLUTION #3-2024-4, 

RESOLUTION authorizing the attendance of Village 

Deputy Treasurer, Adam Brautigam at the NYAPP 

Business Meeting at Saratoga Springs, New York from 

April 16th, 2024 through April 18th, 2024 at a 

conference fee of $375.00 per person and a room rate 

not to exceed $160.00 per night, plus all applicable 

travel and meal costs in accordance with the Village 

of Greenport Travel Policy to be expensed from 

Account Number A.1325.400 (Treasurer Contractual 

Expense).  So moved.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.
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TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  RESOLUTION #3-2024-5,  

RESOLUTION authorizing Deputy Treasurer Brautigam to 

approve agreement with Robert Haft Talent Experts, 

and authorizing Deputy Treasurer Brautigam to sign 

agreement between the Village of Greenport and Robert 

Haft Talent Experts for part time treasury assistance, 

not to exceed $25,000.  So moved.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor?  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Discussion, please.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yes.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So what's the, what's the 

plan here?  This is an interim measure to help 

support Adam?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  It's a -- yeah, some additional 

help with Robert Brautigam (sic), to support him 

while we're interviewing for the Treasurer and 

Assistant Treasurer position.   

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Good.  And we're continuing 

with Robert -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  -- Brandt as well?  
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MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  The -- to explain, there's a 

lot of backup work that needs to be completed.  We 

also have to get caught up, because our auditors will 

be coming in in July for the electric audit, and then 

we have our normal annual audit.  And in talking to 

Adam, because of the shortness of staff upstairs, 

keeping to the day-to-day operations has been a 

little overwhelming, and there's a lot of backup that 

this type of person coming in could be able to do the 

accounting sections of things that need to get 

completed for our auditors, as well as some of our 

day-to-day operations.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  And, ironically, one of the 

people that's coming through then is interested in a 

full-time position as well, so that might actually 

pan out nicely.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Thank you.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Vote.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So we have a resolution.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Do we have a second?  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah, we have a second already.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.
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TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  RESOLUTION #03-2024-6, 

RESOLUTION authorizing Deputy Treasurer Brautigam to 

perform attached Budget Amendment #5583 to 

appropriate sewer fund reserves to partially fund 

J.R.H. Consulting Infrastructure Review and directing 

that Budget Amendment #5583 be included as part of 

the formal meeting minutes of the Regular -- of the 

March 28th Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees. 

So moved 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  RESOLUTION #03-2024-7, 

RESOLUTION authorizing Deputy Treasurer Brautigam to 

perform attached budget Amendment #5594, to 

appropriate light fund reserves to fund purchase of 

secondary current transformers for CT rated electric 

services and directing that Budget Amendment #5594 be 
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included as part of the formal meeting minutes of the 

March 28th Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees.  

So moved.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  RESOLUTION #3-2024-8, 

RESOLUTION authorizing Deputy Treasurer Brautigam to 

perform attached Budget Amendment #5595 to 

appropriate light fund reserves to fund emergency 

repairs to truck G-16 - bucket truck and directing 

that Budget Amendment #5595 be included as part of 

the formal meeting minutes of the March 28th Regular 

Meeting of the Board of Trustees.  So moved.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Second.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I have question.  I thought, 

and maybe I need to go back in our resolutions, but 

did we not at one point, Julia, go forward for 

purchasing a new bucket truck for the Electric 

Department?  Wasn't there resolutions for that?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yes.  
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TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Oh, okay.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Have they been -- oh, okay.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  It's in process.  I'm 

forgetting when the delivery date it.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  That's what I want.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  But this, yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  All right.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  This is, this is needed to 

cover it, and so, yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I just -- yeah, I just -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  You know how these things are, 

they take a year to two years, depending on what it is.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I just couldn't remember.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  That's why I'm asking.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  I want to say it's due to us 

before the end of the year.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  All right.  Okay.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  But you're correct.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  It's in there.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Vote.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Was there a second on that?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Lily seconded it.  
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TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Yeah.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  RESOLUTION #3-2024-9, 

RESOLUTION authorizing Deputy Treasurer Brautigam to 

perform attached Budget Amendment #5596 to 

appropriate light fund reserves to close out the 

Microgrid Project and directing that Budget Amendment 

#5596 be included as part of the formal meeting 

minutes of the March 28th Regular Meeting of the 

Board of Trustees.  So moved.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  RESOLUTION #3-2024-10, 

RESOLUTION authorizing Deputy Treasurer Brautigam to 

perform attached Budget Amendment #5597 to transfer 
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funds from McCann's park refuse and grounds to 

McCann's park expense to fund improvements at 

campground and directing that Budget Amendment #5597 

be included as part of the formal meeting minutes of 

the March 28th Regular Meeting of the Board of 

Trustees.  So moved.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  What number am I on?  What 

number did you just do?  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Eleven.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Eleven.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Eleven.  RESOLUTION #03-2024-11, 

RESOLUTION authorizing Deputy Treasurer Brautigam to 

perform attached Budget Amendment #5640 to 

appropriate funds from the general reserves to fund 

the removal of trees and stumps along Village-owned 

streets and directing that Budget Amendment #5640 be 

included as part of the formal meeting minutes of the 

March 28th Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees.
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So moved.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor?  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  RESOLUTION #03-2024-12, 

RESOLUTION amending RESOLUTION 10-2023-8 approving 

amended Supplemental Agreement Number 1 between the 

Village of Greenport and the New York Department of 

Transportation and Authorizing Mayor Stuessi to sign 

Supplemental Agreement Number 1.

WHEREAS, a Project for the Village of Greenport 

to reconstruct existing North Ferry Terminal, P.I.N. 

Number 0761.79 (the Project) is eligible for funding

under Title 23 U.S. Code, as amended, that calls for 

the appropriate -- apportionment of the costs such 

program to be borne at the ratio of 80% Federal funds 

and 20% non-Federal funds; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Greenport desires to 

advance the Project by making a commitment of 100% of 

the non-Federal share of the cost of $686,584.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Trustees of the 
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Village of Greenport, duly convened duly hereby -- 

does hereby

RESOLVE, that the Board of Trustees of the 

Village of Greenport hereby approve the above-subject 

project; and it is hereby further

RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of the 

Village of Greenport hereby authorizes the Treasurer 

of the Village of Greenport to pay in the first

instance 100% of the Federal and non-Federal share of 

the construction cost of $2,682,917.00 work for the 

projects or portion thereof; and it is further

RESOLVED, that the sum of $2,682,917.00 is 

hereby appropriated pursuant to a Bond Resolution and 

made available to cover the cost of the participation 

in the above phase of the program; and it is further

RESOLVED, that in the event the full Federal 

and non-Federal share cost of the project exceeds the 

amount appropriated above, the Board of Trustees of 

the Village of Greenport shall convene as soon as 

possible to appropriate said excess amount 

immediately upon the notification by the

Village Administrator thereof, and it is further

RESOLVED, that the Mayor of the Village of 

Greenport be and is hereby authorized to execute 

Supplemental Agreement No. 1.
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RESOLVED, that the Village Administrator of the 

Village of Greenport be and is hereby authorized to 

execute all necessary agreements, certifications or 

reimbursement requests for Federal Aid and/or 

Marchiselli Aid on behalf of the Village of Greenport 

with the New York State Department of Transportation 

in connection with the advancement or approval of the 

project and providing for the administration of the 

Project and the municipality's first instance funding 

of the project cost and permanent funding of the 

local share of the Federal-Aid and State-Aid eligible 

Project costs and all Project costs within appropriations 

thereof -- therefore -- excuse me -- that are not so 

eligible, and it is further

RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this 

resolution be filed with the New York State 

Commissioner of Transportation by attaching it to

any necessary agreement in connection with the 

Project.  And It is further

RESOLVED, this Resolution shall take effect 

immediately.  So moved.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  For clarification, in terms of 

language, going back to the last page -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  We need a second.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Second.  
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TRUSTEE ROBINS:  For clarification, just in 

terms of language, it says, "RESOLVED, that the 

Village Administrator of the Village of Greenport." 

Would that be you, Mayor Stuessi?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  In the absence of a 

Village Administrator, the Mayor serves as Village 

Administrator.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Okay.  Thank you.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  So that is I.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Do we need a roll call?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  So I -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Do we need a roll call vote 

for this?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Because it's the funding, 

you do.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yeah.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  I would change the two points 

where it does say Village Administrator to Mayor.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Okay.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  As amended.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  We'll amend it as such.  Lily, 

second on that?  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  We'll do a roll call.  

(Roll Call by Mayor Stuessi) 
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TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  And I'll vote aye as well.  

Motion carries.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  RESOLUTION #3-2024-13, 

RESOLUTION ratifying the hiring of William Frances 

Cunningham as a part-time, seasonal pump-out boat 

operator for Mitchell Park Marina at an hourly wage 

of $30.00 per hour, effective May 1st, 2024.  So moved.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  RESOLUTION #3-2024-14, 

Resolution awarding the contract for the Mitchell 

Park Public Restrooms 2024 from bid dated 

February 6, 2024 (sic) (February 26, 2024) to Robert 

Bohn LLC, the lowest bidder, at a bid entry of 

Eighty Two Thousand Five Hundred dollars ($82,500.00) 

and authorizing Mayor Stuessi to sign the contract 
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between the Village of Greenport and Robert Bohn, LLC.  

So moved.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Are we going to table this 

next resolution or -- 

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Well, if you want to move 

forward with the, with the actual approval, you can 

do the predicate resolution, SEQRA resolution, just 

identical language as you have in Resolution 

3-2024-27.  Just replace where it says Bill 01B of 

2024 with the Costello wetlands permit application.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  I am personally not 

comfortable moving forward with this yet.  I'd like 

to have further discussion in our Work Session and 

bring somebody in to have a discussion about a living 

shoreline there.  This is one of the last pieces of 

property in the Village that isn't yet hardened, and 

it's not immediately adjacent to boats, etcetera.  

In the Southold Town rules, those type of areas 
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utilize rock revetment, instead of hardening 

bulkhead.  And so I would like to make a motion to 

table and have further discussion with the CAC to 

come present to us and discuss it, together with an 

extra outside representative in our next Work 

Session.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Um --  

MAYOR STUESSI:  I think I had mentioned I went 

and toured the new rock revetment with the Mayor of 

Patchogue that did incredibly well in the last storm 

about a month-and-a-half ago, and I would encourage 

everybody to get down there and take a look at it.  

It seems like an absolutely appropriate place to be 

doing it and taking a look at it.  

I'm sorry, I didn't mean to interrupt you.  I 

just wanted to reiterate what I had said before on it.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I, I know that area well.  

Part of it is the flooding situation.  I really -- 

okay.  I wish that had been brought up during Work 

Session and we hadn't put the resolution on the 

agenda.  I think we should have had that discussion 

when the contractor was here.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Mary Bess, my recollection was 

the contractor said that there was a sense of urgency 

about getting this done.  
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TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Well, that's what I'm 

saying, there was.  But I understand where the Mayor 

is coming from, and there is a lot of activity with a 

living shoreline.  But I also know Stirling Creek 

just as well as I'm sure Patrick does, and lots of 

things flood and they go over living shorelines, 

period.  And given the sensitivity of what's in that 

area -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  I'm suggesting that we wait 

three weeks.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  All right.  Yeah, as long as 

there's going to be a major discussion on the Work 

Session, yeah, okay.  So, Patrick, you -- we have to 

table 15 and 16?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yes, they're one in the same.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Do we need a motion to table 

these, or are you tabling them?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yeah.  No, he's got to 

table.  We have to have a motion to table.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yes, I've made a motion to 

table them.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I'll second it.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor?  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.    
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TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  All right.  Thank you.  Next 

item, who's up?  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I think I'm up.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Pat's up -- Patrick's up.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  We're going to skip to 17, 

RESOLUTION #03-2024-17, RESOLUTION approving 

the Public Assembly Permit Application submitted by 

Robert Vitelli on behalf of the New York LGBT Network 

Festival for use of specified Village streets and 

Mitchell Park from 12 noon through 5 p.m. on 

June 22nd, 2024; road closures to include the closure 

of Main Street from Front Street to the south end of 

Main Street, and Front Street from Main Street to 

Third Street to begin at the end of the LGBT Network 

scheduled parade and Festival activities to end at 

5 p.m.  Parade route street closure from Broad Street 

down Main Street, Front Street to Third Street from 

10 a.m. to 2 p.m.  So moved.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Second.  Just a discussion.  

They are following the same format that they did last 

year, which followed the Maritime Festival, where the 

streets were closed for their vendors?  

CLERK HALL:  No.  
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TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  That's what I'm trying to 

get out of this.  Okay.  

CLERK HALL:  My apologies.  So if they are 

following the same as last year, it would be from 

Main down to Third Street, from my memory.  My 

memory -- 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  On Front Street.  

CLERK HALL:  Yeah, on Front Street.  I'm sorry.  

So the parade route would close down Main down to 

Front Street, and then when the parade ends, Main 

Street would open up basically to the corner of -- 

the corner where Main and Front Street intersect, 

that intersection.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Right, I think 

that's what they did last year.  The street was 

closed all the way from Broad -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Right.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  -- and Main and 

Front for the parade -- 

CLERK HALL:  Right. 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  -- from 10 to 2, 

and then just Front Street was -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Front Street from Main to -- 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  To Third -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  To Third.  
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TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  -- was closed, just 

for like the -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  So it was a shorter 

version of what the Maritime Festival does.  

CLERK HALL:  Exactly.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Yeah.  

CLERK HALL:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  All right.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  This is a smaller closure 

than last year, correct?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I thought -- 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I think it was closed from -- 

didn't they ask it to be closed from Park?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yes, they did.   

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah, I feel like it's down a 

block.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  They did ask from Park.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah.  So now it's only 

closed from Main Street and Front Street to the south 

end of Main Street.  So they're not closing the area 

in front of the Northwell Health Center or -- 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Right.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  -- former D'Latte.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  No.  There wouldn't be exit 

out of the parking lot.   
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TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  That might make 

sense, because, I mean, I don't -- I don't think I 

was working that day, so I don't think I went to the 

festival.  But I mean, I think it was more contained. 

You know, it's not Maritime, they didn't have maybe 

enough vendors or enough -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Well, as you recall, there -- 

the people they had were in the park.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Right.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah, there a number of folks.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  They weren't selling anything 

in the park. 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Right.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  They were just giving 

away -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Well, they were selling some 

T-shirts and things that were going to charity, yeah.  

CLERK HALL:  Yeah.  So in the park there were, 

as Mayor Kevin said, specific vendors, if you will, 

and then on the street, on Main -- I'm sorry.  On 

Front Street is where the vendors who were selling -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  The commercial vendors, yeah.  

CLERK HALL:  Right, exactly.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Much like, much like Maritime. 

CLERK HALL:  Yeah.  
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TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Probably mostly 

just Front Street, or could be.  I mean, it's a lot 

of space.  

CLERK HALL:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  So I think that 

makes sense to close it less.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I think it makes sense, too. 

When we had this resolution before, has the Police 

Chief already looked at this?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yeah.  

CLERK HALL:  When I send the application out to 

you all, I copy the Police Chief on the initial 

application.  But that comment earlier was in an email 

from someone in support of this, so I'm not sure.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yes.  So the Police Chief 

reviews all these, and if he has an issue, he picks 

up the phone and calls and -- 

CLERK HALL:  Yeah.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- we would speak in regards to 

it.  He did mention our last year's event was one of 

the best events he ever managed in the Village.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So we don't need to approve 

this subject to the Police Chief's approval?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  No, no.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Okay.  
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MAYOR STUESSI:  Already done.  Did we have a 

second on that?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yes, I seconded it.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Okay.  All in favor?  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  RESOLUTION #03-2024-18, 

RESOLUTION authorizing the suspension of the open 

container law of the Village of Greenport, per 

Section 35-3B and 35-3C of the Greenport Village 

Code, within the Festival parameters of the New York 

LGBT Network Festival, from noon through 5 p.m. on 

June 22nd, 2024.  So moved.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Second.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Discussion, please.  Within 

the festival parameters.  So the goal is that they're 

going to have vendors out in the street serving 

alcohol, is that what their goal is?  

CLERK HALL:  I do believe that's what happened 

last year.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  

CLERK HALL:  There were vendors that were set 
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up on either side of the street, some of which sold 

alcohol.  I believe primarily the vendors that were 

in Mitchell Park, as Mayor Kevin said, those vendors, 

if there were any items for sale, the money went 

towards, I guess, a specific cause.  I know there 

were schools set up in Mitchell Park.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah, the hospital was there, 

the -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Right, I know.  I'm just -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah, the commercial ones were 

all on Front Street.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Right, the festival parameters.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  That's what I'm -- you know, 

should we designate that as being the commercial 

portion of the festival, Brian?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  If you want to be specific so 

that you can enforce it, you should identify it with 

specifics.  What is -- what is festival-- festival 

parameters is not defined here.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  No, I know, it's not 

defined.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I assume it's referring to 

the prior resolution where it -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah, it's a permitted area.  
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TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  -- where it discusses 

Mitchell Park and certain road closures. 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I mean, I'm pretty 

sure we did this last year and I don't think there 

were issues.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  We did, yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  No, I'm just -- no, I'm 

just -- 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I know.  I'm just -- 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  No, it's a good point.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  It's a valid point these days.  

CLERK HALL:  When it was -- and at least for 

this time, I can't speak to last year, but this 

festival parameters is referencing their application 

in the prior resolution, is what that reference is 

intended, as we -- as I wrote it, but I see your 

point.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I mean, we could 

add it.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  So why don't we say, 

"Parameters as defined by the approved" -- 

CLERK HALL:  Application.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- "application"?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yeah, okay.  So we are going 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Flynn Stenography & Transcription Service

 (631) 727-1107

Regular Session 3/28/24  119

to amend that?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  That will be okay.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  So we're amending it to -- 

CLERK HALL:  "Parameters as defined on the 

approved application"?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  So moved.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I'll second that.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye. 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  RESOLUTION #3-2024-19, 

RESOLUTION approving the Public Assembly Permit 

Application submitted by Agro Council / Greenport 

Business Improvement District for the 3rd Annual

Cherry Blossom 5K fundraiser starting and ending from 

corner of Center Street and Third Street and includes 

the use of specified Village streets from 8 a.m.  

through 12 p.m. on April 20th, 2024.  So moved.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor?  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.
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TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  RESOLUTION #3-2024-20, 

RESOLUTION approving the Public Assembly Permit 

Application submitted by Denise Gillies on behalf of 

The Friends of Mitchell Park, for the use of a 

portion of Mitchell Park from 9:00 a.m. through 

10:00 a.m. every Saturday from May 5th, 2024 through 

October 25th, 2024 for Tai Chi instruction, which 

will be offered at no cost to the public.  So moved.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Second.  And discussion.  

This is about 25 Saturdays, I counted.  Is this 

consistent with prior years?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yes.  

CLERK HALL:  Yes.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Is it an expansion of that or 

is the same?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  No, I think it's the same.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I think it's the 

same.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  It's the same.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  It's pretty much 

May to October always.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Okay.  Thank you.  
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MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  RESOLUTION #03-2024-21, 

RESOLUTION approving the Public Assembly Permit 

Application submitted by Greenport Farmers Market for 

the use of Mitchell Park from 3 p.m. to 6:30 p.m. 

every Friday from May 17th, 2024 through October 11th, 

2024 for a Farmers Market.  So moved.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor?  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Discussion.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  I want to -- yeah, I'm either 

going to ask to have a discussion or to table this.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Can I make some 

comments?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah, please.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I have questions, 

because I'm totally supportive of this.  There was a 

farmers market in Greenport for many years, I mean, 

not a lot of people to know that, and it was in 

various different spots.  It had wanted to be in 
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Mitchell Park.  And I think making it successful is 

really important, so that it can continue, because 

that was the issue with the farmers, and also not 

always having the space.  But the Village did give 

that space to farmers markets.  It was on green space 

when it was at the polo ground on grass, it didn't 

ruin anything.  

A couple of other things from what people were 

saying.  Consistency of having it every Friday is 

important for the farmers and vendors, for sure.  

It's also important for customers, because I'm not 

going to remember if it's every other Friday, and 

like people aren't going to be able to come if they 

don't know the dates.  I just think that both for 

customers and for vendors it's really important.  

The other thing is a lot of people have been 

asking for something like this in the Village, 

farmers market, farm stand.  People miss Latham's, 

Latham's misses being in Greenport, and I know that 

the farmers market has talked to them.  

So I just think there's so many good reasons to 

work with -- for this and work with this, and try it 

for a year.  I mean, I don't see, I don't see what 

could really go wrong, there seems to be a lot of 

support.  And I understand everyone's concerns up 
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here, and I understand like, you know, weighing the 

risks, but it just seems like, yeah, farmers market 

seems like something that we should be supportive of, 

to me.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I, you know, Lily, you know, 

have been involved in farmers markets myself, okay?  

And part of my thought process here is that they're 

really looking -- in order for them to proceed to see 

if they can even get the vendors, because they 

haven't gotten that far yet, they're coming up late 

from the -- to the program, to be honest with you.  I 

would think that it would be positive for them to get 

a sense from this Board if we could give them the 

sense that the farmers market idea for a year is a 

positive thought.  But, you know, can they change the 

date?  Can they -- you know, how many vendors are 

they going to have?  We're getting information to try 

to agree on something that we don't have all of the 

facts.  So I don't know if we could do a -- in ZBA 

sometimes we used to do a straw vote or a -- you 

know, a kind of comment of, you know, "Do you think 

you agree with this or not," not voting for it, just 

making a comment of a general -- if each one of us 

think it would be worth continuing going forward with 

it, working with them, and having them come back, 
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you know, with information at the Work Session to see 

how far you've gotten in getting some of your facts 

and figures together as to how many vendors you think 

you're going to have, you know, what's your 

operation, your farmer market operation's going to 

be, which is part of all that goes along with a 

farmers market.  

It's a lot of work, been there done that, but I 

think, in fairness, we should give them a shot, let 

them see what happens.  But, you know as I said, 

they're asking for a different type of market than 

what other people are used to, because it's being a 

designated market, which is allowing different type 

of vendors in within the craft beer and the wineries.  

So, you know, I for one would like to say give 

them a vote of support to continue working on it and 

fill us in at Work Session to come up with a 

definite, you know, plan of action of, or yes, you 

know, yes or no.  I think that that, you know, I'm -- 

I would probably vote yes for it, if that's where we 

were going to go at this point.  

And, believe me, I'm a big proponent of open 

space, but they put a lot of effort into it.  I have 

seen farmers markets not succeed here, and it wasn't 

for lack of trying, believe me.  There was a lot of 
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advertising.  And Latham's has been approached by 

other people to come back into the Village that I 

know, because I know who approached them.  So I think 

at this point there's a lot of positives here, but 

there's a lot of questions as well, so that's my 

thoughts.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Well, I agree, I think it's 

important to try to signal to the applicant which way 

we want to go with this, so that they can continue.  

I'm generally in favor of the farmers market, but I 

do have a lot of questions.  And I think there were 

some very valid concerns about logistics, or alcohol, 

different things.  So I think we could do what 

Mary Bess was suggesting, where we maybe table this, 

but we take like a straw poll to signal to the 

applicant, or we could -- the alternative is we make 

changes to this resolution where we attach conditions 

to it.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Right.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  And that would probably be -- 

in some ways that would be a little bit more concrete 

for the applicant.  So, if someone felt like they 

could craft a resolution with conditions that address 

some of the major concerns, like the business entity, 

the insurance, you know, the number of vendors, 
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logistics, this issue with alcohol consumption.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Well, their operation, in 

other words, the farmer market's operation, how 

they're operating.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah.  So can we, can we 

create a resolution that has enough conditions in it 

that allows us to move forward with this, while, at 

the same time, requiring the applicant give us more 

information in a timely manner?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  And I would assume -- 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  I would prefer to see this 

brought up as a topic of discussion at Work Session.  

I just have too many questions, and there's a lot of 

details that are missing from this right now, you 

know.  And for us to go all in on a five-month 

commitment, I can't do it right now.  I'm sorry, 

but -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Well, I don't think it's 

actually a five-month commitment.  I think what I'm 

trying to say is to give them the idea that we do 

need to have all this information, but they're not 

going to be able to get all of this information 

unless they can have the feeling that we're going to 

support them.  And we can always vote no afterwards.  

I mean, it's a matter of they can't move forward to 
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give us the information unless we give them the 

opportunity to try.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  So if I could make a 

point.  There is nothing in here right now for waiver 

of, you know, alcohol in this.  I know that was part 

of the discussion, but the open container has not 

been addressed.  

It would seem to me that in order to give them 

the ability to proceed, it makes sense, as was 

suggested earlier, to approve it.  We could do this 

conditional on that they are diligently pursuing 

getting their 501(c)(3).  Such, you know, that they 

get that, we would waive the fee, as we do for other 

organizations for it, and also conditional upon 

meeting with the Board at the next Work Session with 

an update on their plan, and, you know, share with 

us -- 

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Insurance.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Pardon me?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Insurance and indemnification.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah, and insurance and 

indemnification.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So, in your mind, would this 

conditional approval allow them to actually begin the 

farmers market?  
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MAYOR STUESSI:  Yes.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Ahead, even if these conditions 

aren't -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  No, no.  I'm suggesting that 

the conditions need to be met, that they need to 

have -- before they actually have their first farmers 

market, the 501(c)(3) would need to be formed, the 

insurance needs to be provided, and what was the last 

item?  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Indemnification.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Indemnification, yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  And, yet, they would need to 

come back to us at the first available meeting, 

whether it's a Work Session or the Regular Meeting, 

to update us on their progress.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Why don't we just give them 

approval to do one as a trial and we'll see how it 

goes?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  They won't get the commitments 

from the farmers.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Yeah.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  I mean, you have people that 

are paying for a season.  That's how it's done in all 

eight of them on the South Fork.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I just think we -- 
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I mean, I know it's different, but, I mean, Tai Chi 

runs for however many weeks, the band runs for 

however many weeks.  There's lots of things we 

approve that are multiple times that are kind of 

intensive use.  Dances in the Park is very intensive.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Maritime Festival, Pride 

Festival -- 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Yeah.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- that we just approved for 

the second time.  They don't have a layout of where 

things are going and all of that.  We're working with 

the applicant.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I mean, I think 

this is what our public parks are kind of for, not 

just exclusively farmers markets, obviously, but 

these types of community events that have a lot of 

community support behind them.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  But this is a -- but this is 

a community that is commercializing a certain section 

of Mitchell Park and -- 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  But the farmers 

market is not -- I mean, I understand what you're 

saying, people are selling things, but you can also 

walk around and not buy anything.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I'm not debating, I'm not 
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debating that, okay?  But what I'm trying to say is I 

think we need to be fair and let them try to continue 

forward.  I see no reason why they shouldn't come 

back and fill us into as to what their layout, how 

they're going to -- 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Yeah, I agree.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  No, I'm suggesting 

exactly -- 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Agreed.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  That's what I'm saying.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  I think we're in 

agreement on that one.    

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  That's what I'm saying.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I agree with that, too.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  All right.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  So then if we approve it right 

now, though, how are you going to -- what's the 

procedure of them coming back and giving us -- are we 

approving them as is tonight, or are we approving 

them -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Conditional.  We are approving 

them conditional upon providing proof of insurance 

liability -- 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Logistics?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- the 501(c)(3), and an 
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operating plan.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  An operating plan, okay.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Does that sound fair?  

MR. LIVESEY:  It is.  It helps us move forward.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah.  I think -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  And the Town of Shelter 

Island, in all honesty, for the Havens Farmers Market 

requires that information to the Town of Shelter 

Island every year, so it's not something that's not 

done, okay?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  So -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  And we might want to start 

doing that with other events, too.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  So I just -- at this point, 

I think this gives them an opportunity.  The 

community is saying that they're interested in 

pursuing it, or that they are interested in 

supporting it.  

I think we have a lot of questions, which is 

our responsibility.  We have to protect our assets, 

that's what our job is, as well as listening to the 

community.  So I feel give them the opportunity to 

come back with the information.  We -- that's what we 

need.  We need the information, and that's what I 
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explained to you this morning when we had our 

discussion, okay?  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Now this, this refers to the 

Public Assembly Permit, which does ask for the 

serving of alcohol, you know, sampling of alcohol 

at -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  That's -- 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  -- farmers market, and I'm 

not, I'm not really on board with that, to be honest 

with you.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Well, that goes with the 

designation of the type of permit they're getting, 

but we are able to put restrictions on that.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  That's not, that's not 

listed in here with the alcohol -- 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  No, but it is in the 

application.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  No, but it is.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  That's part of it.  That's 

part of it.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  It is part of the public 

assembly permit that we received.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  But they don't have approval 

for it yet.  So I think that would be part of the 

operating plan and we would need to review it at 
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that time.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  And, to be honest with you, 

I will email everybody off of the Department of 

Ag and Markets what this designated farmer market 

means, so that you can understand it, because as I 

said, it is a little bit different than a normal 

farmers market.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  You have a document that we 

haven't seen, right, Mary Bess, about -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Well, I pulled it off the 

Ag and Markets.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  I read it.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Okay.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yeah, so.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  But if you could share it with 

the rest of the group.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yeah, I'll share it with 

them, yeah. 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So you listed like what, four 

conditions?  Brian, did you get those?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Yeah.  The problem I'm having 

is you're leaving open the operations, you're leaving 

open the logistics and not making a determination.  I 

think you're better off, and I think this satisfies 

what the applicant is looking for, and that is a 
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motion that provides, if you want to go this far, 

that the Board is supportive of granting a public 

assembly permit for the Greenport Farmers Market to 

be operated on Fridays, 3 to 6:30, and leave it at 

that.  And then you can deal with the details and 

approve, if that's the path you take, approve the 

application after you have those details in place, 

and can impose the conditions on the application 

based on those details, rather than leaving some of 

those details for later to try to modify an existing 

approval.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  So then you would suggest 

that we do the resolution supporting the farmers 

market upon them coming back to us at Work Session 

with the information that we're looking for?  Is 

that -- 

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Correct.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  That's what you're -- in 

simple terms?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Exactly.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  No different than a straw-pull.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I'm sorry, you do legalese, 

I do simple.  What can I say?

(Laughter) 
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TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  So is that all right to do 

the motion that way, is to -- 

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  You have to modify the 

motion, essentially, to provide the Board is 

generally supportive of the application, subject to.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Is that strong 

enough for them to get vendors and like move forward?  

Because it seems a little bit like -- I mean, it's 

supportive, but like upon the conditions we haven't 

really set yet.  Do you know what I'm saying?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Well, I think it's 

supportive, but it's on when they come to us.  I 

don't think there's any one of us that are going to 

disagree that they need to reach out for the vendors.  

I think what we're having issues with is some of the  

finer points of their operation.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  So why can't we, why can't we 

have a motion to approve it subject to meeting the 

following conditions, which includes an operating 

plan signed off by the Village Board?  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  But it's more than just an 

operating plan.   

MAYOR STUESSI:  So at least it's an affirm -- 

well, it's -- as we already discussed, it's the 

insurance, the liability and the 501(c)(3).  
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ATTORNEY STOLAR:  In which case, if the -- if 

you go that path and the operating plan is not 

satisfactory, there's no -- they can't meet the 

condition, they won't be approved.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  That's right.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  And there will be approval if -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah, but the intent would be 

that we're working it out with them.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Right, the approval would 

lapse.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  So that's why I think you're 

using the word supportive, correct?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Uh-huh. 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I prefer the method that you 

just described.  I would -- I'd rather not be vague 

about what we're supporting or approving, because I 

think -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  -- I think the applicant may 

come away with a different understanding.  So, for 

example, I have not made up my mind whether I'm 

voting in favor of waiving the fee, right?  We don't 

even know who the entity is, we don't know what the 

mission is, although we have an understanding that 
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it's about wellbeing and health.  There's concerns 

about the alcohol, the designated markets piece.  I 

would rather that we approve this subject to very 

specific enumerated conditions or exclusions, or 

conditions and exclusions, like the conditions being 

what we've already discussed, the insurance, the 

indemnification, those things, the operational plan, 

the diagram of the layout.  But I'm not willing to 

approve things that are like the alcohol consumption, 

or the fee waiver at this point.  So I would like to 

exclude that from our -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Uh-huh.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  -- specifically exclude that 

from our approval for the moment, so that we have 

more time to work with the applicant.  Now I hope the 

applicant doesn't find that those exclusions are a 

make-or-break issue for them, because I don't want it 

to be a make-or-break, I want to come to a compromise 

here.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  I think the -- those 

exclusions would be they need to -- they're going to 

need to provide, you know, definitive proof of a 

501(c)(3), and they can come back to us at that point 

for the waiver of the fee.  And then the other one as 

it relates to the alcohol is they need to get the 
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New York Ag and Markets certification, and they need 

to talk through that with us on how that would be 

managed.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah.  So on that point, I 

don't want to imply that if they get the certification, 

then the -- then it's allowed.  It's not subject to 

the State, it's subject to our approval, is what I'm 

trying -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  On the alcohol.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yes.  That's what I'm trying 

to get at.  Did you --  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  No, I agree with that.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  It seems fair, yes.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  You just heard that?  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Yes.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Does that make sense?  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah, it does.  I'm comfortable 

with that.  I think a resolution approving it is 

meaningful for us to be able to go to speak to 

farmers.  A resolution supporting it doesn't quite 

give us that oomph behind that, and so farmers are 

going to say, "Well, you don't have approval for 

anything."  So I think what you've just outlined we 

can live with and are comfortable with, and we'll 

come back to you and work with you on all the details 
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you need.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  You want to take an attempt 

at it? 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I want Brian to see if -- 

(Laughter)  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yeah, he's doing it.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  -- to give feedback to this.  

But I also want Brian's counsel again on whether -- 

because this is a different method than what Brian 

was suggesting.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yeah, it is.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  It's okay to do it, but, 

you know, the -- I have a number of problems with it, 

but those all go away if we make it subject to 

operational details, management details.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Logistics?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  All of those logistics, setup 

time, cleanup time, you know, things of that nature.  

But the other part is are you comfortable at this 

point also stating that it would include the sale and 

distribution of alcohol?  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I am not.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  And the only thing -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  I think what we're saying on 

the alcohol is we let that be something they come 
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back to us on.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Okay.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Which he just agreed to.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Conditional approval does not 

include that -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah. 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  -- specific measure.

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  And, you know, the thing 

that -- again, I will repeat, this was mentioned 

earlier, you know, I don't particularly like your 

almost threat, you know, it's now or never, you know, 

put up or shut up.  I mean, that's -- I don't, I 

don't like that kind of pressure, you know.  I mean, 

I like to make deliberate decisions, I like 

information.  So, you know, I'm just saying that's 

how I feel, but, you know, I think if Brian could 

come up with language that satisfies my concerns -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Shall we give Brian an 

opportunity to do that and table this for the moment, 

and come back to it after we get through some of the 

other things?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah, let's go through the 

rest -- 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Let's get through the rest. 

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- while Brian is over there 
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furiously writing away.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  All right.  So we need to 

table this, though, Brian, to come back to it?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  I'll get to it before you're 

done tonight.  As long as you read the SEQRA motion 

in full, I'm fine.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  So we don't -- we 

just -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  We don't need to do anything. 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  We don't need to do anything.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  No, it's tabled for now.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  All right.  I guess 

I'm up.  

RESOLUTION #03-2024-22, RESOLUTION accepting 

the resignation of Paul E. Parks III as a full-time 

Wastewater Treatment Plant Helper for the Village of 

Greenport, effective April 2nd, 2024.  So moved.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  RESOLUTION #3-2024-23, 
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RESOLUTION approving the attached Agreement from 

JP McHale Pest Management, LLC, Tick Mosquito and 

Deer Repellent Service Agreement in the total amount 

of $2,375.00 for treatments from April 2024 through 

August 2024 for the Tick Management for McCann 

Campground and authorizing Mayor Stuessi to sign the 

agreement.  

I'm going to vote yes for this.  And I'm 

probably only saying this because I'm reading it, but 

I do think in the future we should think about how we 

are treating areas around Moore's Woods in this type 

of way.  But that said, so moved.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Second.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Discussion.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Discussion.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Discussion.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I agree with Lily's concerns.  

This campground is right at the outfall of Silver 

Lake, and then it drains out into Moore's Woods, and 

eventually out into Peconic Bay.  So is that what you 

were getting at, you want to look at what's being 

used as a -- 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  -- deer tick pesticide?  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Uh-huh.  Yeah, 
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because I looked a that agreement and it doesn't 

really specify.  I figure it's -- and I'm not sure 

how even effective things like that really are, 

especially in that kind of area, and I just think we 

just need to think about it.  I'm not necessarily 

saying it's a bad idea, but I just think it's 

something we should think about for the future.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I believe, if I remember 

correctly, that was one of the requirements this 

company does take into consideration, because the 

DEC, I believe, has had to -- and I can't remember, 

because this is -- they've used this before, that 

that was one of the criteria last year when we 

contacted this company, that it did do 

environmentally, environmentally -- it was an 

environmental practice, especially since there's 

Moore's Drain there.  But I also know that we -- they 

had a major problem there last year, and that the 

campers were concerned about deer ticks and other 

issues for health reasons.  So I understand where 

everyone's coming from, but I believe this company 

was that way, and I wish that the invoice -- I 

haven't seen the invoice yet to see how the 

description is.  

CLERK HALL:  It's in your packet.  
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TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  It's in the packet?  Okay.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  It's in there, it 

just doesn't really specify exactly.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  There's different levels and 

I -- you know, longer term, we might be able to do 

better there.  I'll state what I stated before, and I 

intend to have it on our agenda for the Work Session.  

My hope is that we're actually looking at affordable 

housing there instead of camping in the future, but 

that's another subject altogether.  

Did we have a second on this?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yes, Julia seconded it.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Oh, I was just going to -- 

yeah.  I was just going to mention I actually have 

done business with this company as a property 

manager, and I do believe that they do offer some, 

you know, environmentally friendly treatments, so you 

might want to consider that.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor?  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  
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TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Is this me?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Julia.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  RESOLUTION #3-2024-24, 

RESOLUTION accepting the report of the Greenport Fire 

Department for member year-end points for the 

calendar year 2023, for the Greenport Fire Department 

Length of Service Awards Program.  So moved.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  RESOLUTION #03-2024-25, 

RESOLUTION accepting the bid submitted by Will Reid 

Hansen (Southampton Ice Rink) in the amount of 

$10,100.00 for the purchase of the Ice Rink, per the 

Surplus Bid opening on March 22nd, 2024.  So moved.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.
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MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  RESOLUTION #03-2024-26, 

RESOLUTION accepting the attached proposal as 

submitted by J.R. Holzmacher P.E., LLC dated 

March 19th, 2024 to prepare the required Annual MS-4 

Report; and to submit the Annual MS-4 Report to the 

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, 

at a total cost of $1,500; and authorizing Mayor Stuessi 

to sign the agreement between the Village of 

Greenport and JR Holzmacher P.E., LLC.  So moved.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Second.  Can I 

discuss something here, too?  So I remember looking 

at this report last year and it said that we didn't 

spray any pesticides.  And so like that's where the 

tick spraying to me, it's some kind of pesticide.  

Like we can say it's environmental, but it's some 

kind of pesticide.  So, to me, that's just where it's 

not totally clear to me, and I do think we should at 

some point think about it.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  Well, so the report will 

be shared with the Board when we have it, and if 

there's anything inaccurate, any one of us should 

state something on that and make sure it's corrected.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  But the MS report -- okay.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I'm not sure.  
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I mean --    

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  What is it?  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Are we talking about the MS4 

report?  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yes.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Yeah.  What does that have to 

did with pesticides?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  It's outfall into the bays.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Well, it just talks 

about what the Village does.  Like it includes 

talking about education, and like the pet poop bags 

we have, ways that we're keeping -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  But I believe it -- 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  -- like things out 

of the water.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  But it deals with the 

Peconic Estuary, if I remember correctly.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  It seemed to me 

that there were just questions of like does the 

Village use any pesticides, and if so, which ones, 

and it said none.  So, anyway -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Okay.  So as I stated -- 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Yeah.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- we will make sure that this 
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report is accurate -- 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Just wanted to 

bring that up.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- and reflects anything that 

should be listed.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Anyway, second.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Does this report say anything 

meaningful about the condition of the stormwater 

system, like does it shed any insight onto -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  It simply states facts in what 

is actually happening.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  The only reason we're in the 

MS4 program is Stirling Creek.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  And we might not need to be, 

which we'll have a separate conversation -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Right, but -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- at Work Session.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  But we need this report done, 

it's not -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  We have to have it to be in the 

program currently.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor?  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.
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TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

Are you ready, Brian?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  (Shook Head No).  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Not yet?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  No.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I have a whole long 

thing to read.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All right.  Who's up next?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Lily is.   

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  RESOLUTION #3-2024-27, 

Negative Declaration Pursuant to New York State 

Environmental Quality Review Act.  

WHEREAS, the New York State Environmental 

Conservation Law and the regulations of the Department 

of Environmental Conservation as contained in 6 NYCRR 

Part 617 require review of the possible environmental 

consequences of various actions under consideration by 

the Board of Trustees; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees is considering 

the adoption of Bill 01B of 2024, a proposed local 

law to amend and restate Chapter 88 of the Code of the 

Village of Greenport, to amend regulations relating 

to noise and enforcement of noise regulations in the 
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Village; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has considered 

the nature and impact of the proposed action; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has reviewed a 

Short Environmental Assessment Form prepared with 

respect to the proposed law.  

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED, that the Board 

hereby finds and concludes that the Board of Trustees 

is the Lead Agency with respect to environmental 

impact review of proposed Bill 01B of 2024 (to be 

adopted as Local Law 1 of 2024) as defined in the 

State Environmental Quality Review Act and its regulations 

(SEQRA), and 

A. The proposed adoption of Bill 01B of 2024 is 

an Unlisted Action under SEQRA; 

B. The Board has considered the adoption of 

Bill 01B of 2024, a local law to amend the Code of 

the Village of Greenport in relation to the imposition 

of fees by Board of Trustees resolution; 

C. The Board has thoroughly reviewed the Short 

Environmental Assessment Form and the supplemental 

Description of the proposed action; 

D. The Board has also made -- has also 

considered the following factors and made the 

following conclusions in respect to its review of the 
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environmental impacts of the proposed action: 

i.  the proposed action would not result in any 

Substantial adverse change in existing air quality, 

ground or surface water quality or quantity, traffic 

or noise levels, nor any substantial increase in 

solid waste production, nor create a substantial 

increase in the potential for erosion, flooding, 

leaching or drainage problems; 

ii.  the proposed action would not result in 

the removal or destruction of large quantities of 

vegetation or fauna, substantial interference 

with the movement of any resident or migratory fish 

or wildlife species, impacts on a significant habitat 

area, substantial adverse impacts on a threatened or 

endangered species of animal or plant, or the habitat 

of such a species, or other significant adverse 

impacts to natural resources; 

iii.  the proposed action would not impair the 

environmental characteristics of any Critical 

Environmental Area; 

iv.  the proposed action would not conflict 

with the community's current plans or goals as 

official approved or adopted;  

v.  The proposed action would not impair the 

character or quality of important historical, 
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archeological, architectural or aesthetic resources 

or of existing community or neighborhood character; 

vi.  the proposed action would not result in a 

major change in the use of either the quantity or 

type of energy; 

vii.  the proposed action would not create a 

hazard to human health; 

viii.  the proposed action would not create a 

substantial change in the use, or intensity of 

use of land, including agricultural, open space 

or recreational resources, or in its capacity to 

support existing uses; 

ix.  the proposed action would not encourage or 

attract large numbers of persons to any place for more 

than a few days, compared to the number who would 

come to such place without such action; 

x.  the proposed action would not create 

changes in two or more elements of the environment no 

one of which would have a significant impact on the 

environment, but when taken -- taken considered 

together would result in a substantial adverse impact 

on the environment;  

xi. the proposed action would not create 

substantial adverse impacts when considered 

cumulatively with another -- any other actions, 
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proposed or in process; 

xii.  the proposed action would not result in 

substantial adverse impact with respect to any 

relevant environmental consideration, including 

noise, aesthetics, traffic, air quality, water 

quality or adequacy of water supply, drainage, soil 

conditions, or quality of life in the community in 

general and the immediate neighborhood in particular; 

xiii.  the proposed action would enhance the 

protection of the environment in the Village, in 

that it would preserve and maintain the existing 

character of the Village; 

E. The proposed action would not have a 

significant adverse environmental impact; 

F. No further environmental review is required 

with respect to the proposed action, and 

G. The Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to 

execute the Short EAF in a manner consistent with the 

foregoing findings concluding the proposed action 

will not result in a significant adverse environmental 

Impact.  So moved.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  And, Brian, we need a roll call 

vote on this, correct, with each Board Member 

acknowledging that they have -- are familiar with 

SEQRA in this?  
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ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Because of Recent case law, yes.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Okay.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  They've read it and they 

know -- they've read it before today, they understand 

what they're voting on.  So that you can ask, make 

sure they can confirm that.  It doesn't have to be a 

roll call vote, just find out that each Board Member 

has, in fact, read this, understands it, and knows 

what they're looking, what they're looking at.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Okay.  

(Roll Call by Mayor Stuessi)

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye. 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yes.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yes.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Yes.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  As do I.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Trustee Robins, did you 

second that resolution?  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Was that -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  It wasn't a resolution, we were 

just to -- 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  No, before.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  She did, yes.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  I think I seconded it.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah, she did.  I'm sorry.  
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TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yes, she did.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  It was so lengthy.

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  RESOLUTION #03-2024-28, 

Chapter 88 Noise (Law) Adoption Resolution.  

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has been 

considering the adoption of a local law that amends 

and restates Chapter 88 of the Code of the Village of 

Greenport, to amend regulations relating to noise and 

enforcement of noise regulations in the Village 

(Bill VOG01B-2024); and 

WHEREAS, the law is not a zoning law subject to 

referral to the Suffolk County Planning Commission; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that the 

proposed law is an Unlisted Action under the State 

Environmental Quality Review Act and will not result 

in a significant adverse environmental impact; and 

WHEREAS, the Board held published and posted 

legal notice of a scheduled public hearing on the 
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proposed law; and

WHEREAS, the Board held a public hearing on the 

proposed local law on [set forth dates]; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board 

of Trustees of the Village of Greenport hereby adopts 

the proposed law (VOG 01B-24) as Local Law 1 of 2024, 

a local law amending and restating Chapter 88 of the 

Code of the Village of Greenport, to amend regulations 

relating to noise and enforcement of noise regulations 

in the Village; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board directs 

the Village Clerk to file the law with the New York 

State -- New York Secretary of State and take other 

actions as may be required upon adoption of a local 

law.  So moved.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Second.  Discussion, please.  

Can we take a break?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yeah.  I think she might 

like to take a break.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  That's a good suggestion.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  You've always got her back. 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I need to stand.  

(Laughter)   

MAYOR STUESSI:  You need to keep this guy close.   
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TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yeah.  

(The Meeting was Recessed at 8:40 p.m. and 

resumed at 8:44 p.m.) 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Okay.  We had a second, and 

somebody had suggested discussion before we did a 

quick break.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah, I seconded it and then 

I asked for a discussion.  Prior to this meeting, I 

had reached out to Counsel about providing some 

advice.  And, Brian, do you -- you didn't get back to 

me, but are you -- 

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  I'm ready, I just wrote it 

all out.  No, I'm ready.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Okay.  So the question I had 

for you was to clarify for the Board who our 

constituents are, or who is the Board responsible to?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Okay.  The Constitution 

essentially sets you up as a political subdivision of 

the State, and your -- 

COURT REPORTER:  I'm sorry, Brian, could you 

just bring that microphone closer?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Sure.  So what I was saying 

is that the New York State Constitution sets you up 

as a local government or political subdivision of 

New York State, and, essentially, you become what we 
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call a Home Rule Entity, and you have certain rights 

to operate as a Home Rule Entity.  Within the 

discretion that you have to operate as a Home Rule 

Entity, there's certain guidance that comes through 

the New York State Constitution.  The Municipal Home 

Rule Law, Village Law all pretty much say the same 

thing, and that is that the government protection 

order, health, safety, conduct, and welfare of 

persons or property in the Village, and essentially I 

think that's the way to look at it, the persons or 

property in the Village is your constituent.  And 

within that, you know, there are -- you're allowed to 

take actions that are consistent with general laws, 

consistent with the Constitution, and as are 

delegated to you by that general provision as to what 

your, what your duties are, or how you -- you know, 

what your -- who your constituency is with respect to 

people and property.  

You know, so there a number of -- when we talk 

about a general law that you -- that you're guided 

by, or Constitution, as long as what you do is not in 

conflict with a -- with the Constitution or -- and 

not in conflict with the general law, and the general 

law is one that is specifically adopted by New York 

State where they essentially seek to occupy the 
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field.  So there are very few laws in that -- of that 

nature where they seek to occupy the field.  Instead, 

they pass a lot of it on to the villages.  

So, for instance, you have the Environmental 

Conservation Law.  Under the Environmental 

Conservation Law, you become stewards of the 

environment as part of your duties to your people 

and -- people and property within the Village.  

So, you know, we just went through the noise 

law.  For instance, the noise law fits perfectly 

under your guidance and what you're supposed to do 

for protection of people and protection of property, 

as well at the same time being stewards of the 

environment.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So you got ahead of me here, 

because I was only asking you about who our 

constituents were, but then you got into -- my second 

question is what is our purview, which is I think 

what you're talking about now.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Uh-huh.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Can we just go back to 

constituents?  So you said persons or property.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Correct.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So the way it's summarized in 

the NYCOM handbook, it just says inhabitants, so that 
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seems like not a correct substitute. 

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  There -- no.  It say 

inhabitants.  It says -- there are different laws.  

So the Constitution is the one I was referring to, 

protection, conduct, all of that, persons and -- 

where it says persons and property.  Then you get 

into -- I think, the Municipal Home Rule Law 

identifies that, and also talks about inhabitants.  

It's not just limited to inhabitants.  You know, it's 

all of these laws when you look at them together.  I 

think I've read the provision in the NYCOM handbook 

that you're referring to, and it's correct, but it's 

not complete.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Right.  No, it's vague.  

Yeah.  No, it's a vague statement.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  And I think it's a vague 

statement possibly intentionally, because what is 

inhabitants?  Inhabitants is everything in the 

Village, and then there's the -- you know, anybody in 

the Village who is either a resident, a voter, or 

just somebody, somebody -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Well, inhabitant could be 

somebody spending the night in a hotel for the night.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Passing through.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  
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ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Exactly.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Could also not be a 

human to me, an inhabitant, but that's -- 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So the reason I'm asking is 

because in light of so many things that we're talking 

about now, whether it's the farmers market or noise 

ordinance, we get -- you know, the Board often gets 

feedback from people saying, you know, their opinion 

on things, and they're looking for recourse and 

representation.  So the way you're defining it is 

it's not about whether you own property, it's not 

whether you have a lease, long-term or short-term; is 

that correct?  It's irrelevant whether you own 

property in the Village?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Correct.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Right.  What about a case 

where someone lives outside the Village, but they 

have -- they own a commercial property in the 

Village?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  That's property.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So that -- so they're under 

that umbrella of constituency.  So we're responsible 

to them?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Their property, you're saying, 

if I'm hearing you correctly.  
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ATTORNEY STOLAR:  You're not necess -- your not 

responsible to any -- maybe I'm saying it wrong.  

You're not responsible to any individual, any 

particular property, any -- you know, any property 

owner, anybody whose passing, who's directly passing 

through.  You are -- your jurisdiction is guided by 

people or property in the Village.  It doesn't mean 

that you, you answer to any particular person, or you 

answer to any particular property owner, it's a 

general provision.  

So your goal is to look at the whole, and to 

seek to, you know, to legislate as the Trustees 

legislate, and the Mayor is the Executive and also a 

Trustee.  It's kind of obvious that he's on the 

Board, he's one of the five members of the Board of 

Trustees.  But your goal is to look at the entirety, 

look at the whole, address it as a whole, and not, 

and not seek to govern based on an individual 

commercial property owner or an individual 

residential property owner.  Really, the whole, the 

whole of what is the public health, safety, order, 

and general welfare.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  In other words, the whole 

residency within the Village of Greenport.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Uh-huh.  Which is hard, 
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because not everybody is going to have the same -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Opinion.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  -- opinion, not everyone is 

going to have the same, same needs.  So, you know, 

you have to do what you think is best for the 

general, general welfare involving the people and 

property in the Village.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  And how, as we are a Board, 

able to discern that?  I mean, is it just from 

letters, is it people who show up at meetings, is it, 

you know, I mean -- 

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Showing up at meetings -- 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  How do we make a fair 

judgment?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Yeah.  Showing up at meetings 

or sending a letter doesn't give you any rights 

greater than someone who doesn't.  You're 

representing everybody, the twenty -- I think 

somebody mentioned 2200 people in the Village, it's 

that and more.  So, you know, it doesn't matter how 

much -- you know, if somebody is staying silent, they 

still have the same rights to be governed by you as a 

local government on their behalf through the 

Constitution.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Okay.  And my next question 
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was about jurisdiction, purview, authority, powers of 

the Board.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Uh-huh.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  You were, you were getting 

into that.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Yeah.  I mean, that's -- 

that's a very -- there are specific provisions in the 

Village Law that identify the -- and the Constitution 

and Municipal Home Rule Law that identify what your -- 

a little more detail on what your responsibilities 

are and what your jurisdiction is and what you can 

consider.  

I used an example of the Environmental 

Conservation Law, where you are stewards of the 

environment through that law, because that's 

something we addressed tonight, and have been 

addressing on a number of occasions with a number of 

the laws.  That's the reason I threw that out there.  

But there are many laws that you are essentially -- 

you're enforcing laws that apply within the Village, 

you're enforcing laws that apply generally through 

the United -- through the -- through New York by way 

of statutes that are adopted by the State.  There are 

certain things that they send your way that you don't 

want to deal with, but you have to deal with them, 
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because that's your obligation, and they're all set 

out in the Village Law or some other laws.  

I can give you some more details on the 

specifics within the Village Law as to the items 

that you have jurisdiction of, but that, I think 

you'll find that primarily in Village Law 4-412, 

I think.  Yeah, 4-412.  So you'll see it there.  And 

then there are other provisions in Municipal Home 

Rule Section 10, and a whole bunch of, you know, 

ii(a), ii(3).  There are a bunch of items within that 

law that set forth what you can do.  And then the 

Constitution, Article IX of the Constitution 

identifies some of the items that you are responsible 

for.  

So it's -- you know, it's a -- it's a -- it's a 

wide expanse.  You know, I can -- I could start to 

talk about some of the ones that you're responsible 

for, management of your property, management of the 

Village, management of the roadways, but we can go on 

and on and on.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So the reason I ask that 

question is that from time to time an applicant, or a 

speaker, or maybe someone writing a letter will make 

a claim that something is not within our purview.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Okay.  
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TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So we had an applicant here a 

few months back said -- we were discussing something, 

and said, "That's not your purview."  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Okay.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I don't agree with that, I 

didn't agree with that applicant.  We had a 

speaker -- no, I'm sorry, a letter-writer, a resident 

wrote something in about a matter before this Board 

and said, "That's not your purview, you can't" -- 

"you can't make a determination on that."  I don't, I 

don't agree with that either.  I mean, I -- it was an 

environmental issue.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Uh-huh.  I could address that 

on a case-by-case basis each time somebody makes that 

claim.  There's almost always, hopefully there is, a 

provision of law that identifies what your responsibility 

is and what you can and can't do as a Board, but a 

lot of it is generic, is very general.  The section I 

read to you from the Constitution basically is as 

broad as it gets, except if there is a general law 

where the State occupies the field and says this is 

not something we want to pass along to the villages 

and the towns and the counties, or the cities.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Okay.  Thank you.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Any other discussion items from 
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anyone on the Board before we take a vote?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Brian.  Brian, I just want 

to get a clarification, just because I worked on 

writing this, but there's been a lot of discussion, 

okay?  It's my understanding that we are banning -- 

we will be -- a certain piece of equipment that is 

powered by gas, or another -- an electric leaf blower 

that needs to be hooked up, they're not allowed to 

charge the batteries by a generator or by their 

vehicles, correct?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  You're not allowed to use it 

while it's hooked up to an adjoining property or a 

generator.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  Number two, the 

violation goes against the property owner?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  As I recall.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  I don't know if 

everybody realizes that, it goes against the property 

owner, okay?  And -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah, my recollection was that 

we made that change because we were concerned -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Right.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- that, you know, some 

landscape person would get penalized.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Right.  
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MAYOR STUESSI:  And it goes to the property 

owner allowing -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Right.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  That's what -- okay.  And 

what was the third one?  There was a third one.  The 

thing about the people not realizing that the 

property owners are responsible for the fines.  

And the other thing is, is as far as an 

enforcement, if for -- if they're doing an electric, 

an electric leaf blower, okay, and they are 

increasing the technology on that, and the tubes, in 

what I've read, the tubes for the mile per hour for 

disbursement of debris is just as powerful as a gas 

blower.  But how do we enforce, or what would be the 

consequences for the electric leaf blower that all of 

a sudden we now start having complaints from neighbors 

because they're too noisy?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Well, you have a -- you have 

some of that already worked into the code.  You have 

a decibel level provision in your code that prohibits 

noise exceeding beyond the property line a certain 

decibel level.  So if there comes a time where we 

have a decibel meter and can use that to enforce, 

then that's potentially going to be a violation.  If 
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there is no way to determine that, and the noise 

doesn't otherwise violate one of the other provisions 

in your Noise Code, there's no -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Well, we have a lot of other 

provisions within the Noise Code.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Right.  There's no enforcement, 

but there may be another -- you know, I was going to 

say next, there may be another provision in the Noise 

Code where it does apply.  So what the leaf blower 

portion of the legislation does is just identifies 

one particular -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Certain pieces of equipment.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  -- piece of equipment that is 

prohibited, regardless.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yes. 

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  The use of the other one, 

other pieces of equipment are still subject to other 

provisions in the Noise Code.  Should it be in 

violation, there could be enforcement.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  So this leaf blower is 

not -- it is being restricted from not just 

landscapers, but from any contractor using it, any 

other person using it, correct?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  I think that's correct.  My 

computer died, so I can't get the language.   
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TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  No, you know, I think -- I 

mean, I'm pretty sure that that's how I read it.  

Okay.  In other words, it's just pinpointing a 

specific piece of equipment -- 

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  That part.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  -- that makes noise, and 

there's plenty of other noise in the Village that is 

just at the same, or potentially have the same 

decibel levels as a leaf blower.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Entirely possible.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  So my objection is that this 

is a noise ordinance, starts out as Chapter 88 

"Noise", and it references noise three other times in 

the, in the law, and basically singles out one piece 

of equipment.  Only one piece of equipment makes the 

noise that's not going to be acceptable here, and 

that's why I can't support it, so.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Any other Board comments before 

we vote.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah I have, I have comments.  

Lily, do you have comments?  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Go ahead.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  All right.  So I wrote these 

down, so forgive me from reading from my notes.  But 
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if I speak extemporaneously on this and I get 

interrupted, I'm going to lose track of where I want 

to be.   

We're talking about amending Chapter 88 of the 

Noise Code, and I want to put some context around 

this.  This has been an effort that's at least five 

years in the making, and Trustee Robins and Trustee 

Phillips could confirm that.  I recall this is at 

least five years old when it was being discussed last 

time.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  I think it's seven, actually.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  It was discussed when 

Trustee Martilotta and Trustee Roberts came onto the 

Board.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Is it '17, Mary Bess, I think?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  It might have been, yeah.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Seven years.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  -- we're in a time where 

we're seeing like an increased level of interest in 

our Village and activity, and this sometimes results 

in competing interests.  In this case, I think this 

is a matter of residential enjoyment versus commercial 

activities.  

And I want to remind everyone that updating 
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Chapter 88 with the new amendments is really a 

critical piece of our entertainment permit.  So this 

discussion has become very much about leaf blowers, 

but the Chapter 88 amendments are much broader than 

that, it's about all kinds of noise, it's about new 

mechanisms and thresholds for enforcing them.  It 

dovetails with our entertainment permits, which were 

really designed to do two things.  It was designed to 

create a better enforcement mechanism, so that 

residents had more recourse when they were disturbed 

by commercial activities like a bar or restaurant 

having live music, but it was also designed to help 

level the playing field between competing commercial 

interests.  

So some bars and restaurants might be good 

actors and some might be bad actors.  And by having 

this entertainment permit coupled with a stronger 

Chapter 88, we could do a better job of enforcing 

that, and that would be in a sense fairer for many of 

our commercial businesses who want to provide live 

music and things like that.  

I'm going to read -- just bear with me.  I'm 

going to read what the purpose of Chapter 88 is.  

"The purpose of this Chapter is to minimize the 

exposure of residents and visitors in the Village of 
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Greenport to unreasonably loud and excessive sound, 

which is harmful to the peace, welfare, and comfort, 

safety, convenience, good order and prosperity of 

residents and visitors of the Village of Greenport.  

It is the public policy and findings of the Village 

of Greenport Board of Trustees that every person is 

Entitled to be protected from sound that is 

detrimental to life, health and the enjoyment of his 

or her property.  The intent of the Village of 

Greenport Board of Trustees is to enact legislation 

that: (A) serves to control the level of sound in a 

manner which promotes commerce, the use, value and 

enjoyment of property, sleep and repose and the 

quality of the environment by establishing limits on 

sound levels within the Village of Greenport; 

(B) provides for appropriate exceptions to the provisions 

of this Chapter to allow for the functioning of 

commercial businesses and the operation of construction, 

landscaping and emergency equipment; and (C) provides 

clear guidance that certain sound-producing activities 

constitute unreasonable noise and are therefore 

prohibited by this Chapter."  

Now we've heard a lot from the public, we've 

had lots of good input.  There's very valid concerns 

on both sides of this argument, which I'm particularly 
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talking about the leaf blower argument right now.  

And our job up here, I believe, is to really listen 

and to try to take those things in and not get into a 

debate with someone who's speaking before us, because 

debating someone at the podium is going to discourage 

other people from getting up and speaking, and that's 

not really fair, and that doesn't really encourage 

good public comport -- discourse.  

So this is my opportunity to address some of -- 

to make comments in some of the feedback that we've 

gotten.  So having listened very carefully, my 

takeaway on this is that support for the proposed 

code in general, now I'm not just speaking about leaf 

blowers, but in support for the amendments to 

Chapter 88 "Noise", is generally about the fact that 

nuisance noise negatively impacts the quality of life 

for residents.  

Addressing this issue is within the power of 

the Board of Trustees, and I believe our Counsel just 

confirmed that.  Addressing this issue should be 

considered a responsibility of the Board, right?  

Because when you have certain powers, and the Village 

has very broad powers, along with that comes a 

certain amount of responsibility.  

Outright prohibitions on certain activities 
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that contribute to nuisance noise fits squarely 

within the proposed Chapter 88, and it better 

facilitates compliance.  Within Chapter 88 in the 

proposal, there's 12 specific activities that are 

prohibited, and there's 13 specific activities that 

are exempted from the Noise Code.  That's what I 

would say is the primary argument to support this.  

There's some secondary arguments that we've 

heard a lot about, and these secondary arguments 

really surround the leaf blower issue specifically.  

And the first argument is that emissions from 

internal combustion engines is harmful to people and 

the environment.  This would be an ancillary benefit, 

right?  So if we could limit the use of gas-powered 

equipment, we could better protect people and the 

environment.  But that's not really germane to 

Chapter 88 "Noise".  I brought this up in the 

beginning.  We contemplated whether this is the 

appropriate place for that, but I feel in my mind 

that I need to separate the argument for emissions 

from internal combustion engines with respect to how 

we consider Chapter 88.  

There are alternatives to how we deal with 

this.  I mentioned these earlier about education, 

community outreach and lobbying other authorities.  
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There's also an argument that these emissions are 

harmful to the workers that use the equipment.  So I 

like the compassion, the neighborliness, the sympathy 

for the workers who have to operate that equipment.  

But I would caution the public a little bit from 

using such notions in their argument here, because I 

feel like those notions, they risk oversimplifying 

the challenges that are faced by certain specific 

cohorts of our community.  

Another argument is that dust created from 

blowing debris presents a health hazard to people and 

animals.  Again, dust pollution is not really germane 

to Chapter 88 "Noise".  And within our proposal we're 

allowing for electric leaf blowers, which conceivably 

present very similar hazards.  There are alternatives 

to dealing with this issue, again, education, 

community outreach.  There's also existing laws that 

we have the ability as a Village to enforcement, for 

example, how lead paint is handled.  

There's another argument being made that 

excessive blowing denudes the landscape of beneficial 

organisms, that in turn harms our flora and fauna.  

While I agree with that, it's not germane to 

Chapter 88.  Here, again, electric leaf blowers are 

being allowed by this code and they pose similar 
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threats to harming the landscape.  

Most of the opposition that I've heard from 

this proposed amendment seems to focus around the 

gas-powered leaf blower.  The primary argument that 

I'm hearing is that prohibition on gas-powered 

leaf blowers really presents an undue hardship for 

two groups.  One is the residents who prefer to use 

gas-powered leaf blowers to maintain their yards.  

They're making an argument that it's unfair for them 

to have to replace their current equipment with more 

expensive or newer electric equipment.  

The other group that's impacted by this is 

landscapers, who rely on gas-powered blowers for 

their business operations.  They're making a similar 

argument that retooling is too expensive, and that 

it's also less efficient, and that there'll be 

increased costs to their business, and that may 

either impact their employees, or it may have an 

impact on their customers.  

So we have relatively small properties in our 

Village, and I think that there's a range of electric 

blowers that do an adequate job at this scale.  For 

residents who maintain their own yards, there are 

blowers available from very low-powered corded 

versions, starting at about $25, and that goes on up 
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to very high-powered cordless versions costing $400, 

including batteries and chargers.  

For professionals who are doing landscaping, 

and due to the mobile nature of their work, it's 

definitely more challenging for them to retool and 

outfit their crews effectively.  And then adopting 

new equipment creates an added cost for doing 

business for these professionals.  This will likely 

be passed on to the customer, the timing of which and 

the extent of which is really an individual business 

decision.  

There's been a bunch of secondary arguments for 

those opposed to the amendment.  The first is that 

this is a slippery slope.  So people are concerned 

that if we ban this one particular device, that will 

lead to further prohibitions on other types of 

equipment, and that's really like infringing on our 

residents' right to choose.  I think that's where 

it's really a sensitive issue, is that I feel like 

it's infringing on their rights and limiting their 

choices.  

So my answer to that slippery slope argument is 

that that could very well happen.  So weed whackers, 

lawnmowers, chainsaws, that could be next, but that's 

not what's being contemplated here today, we're only 
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talking about leaf blowers.  And there's really not 

commercially viable alternatives to the lawnmower 

right now, as far as I know, not for, not for 

commercial application.  So relatively low-powered 

string trimmers and lawnmowers are available, and 

they're really suited for homeowner use.  But 

powerful, like industrial grade electric lawnmowers, 

are not really available at a reasonable cost, as far 

as I know.  There are very powerful electric 

chainsaws on the market and a lot of industries have 

already adopted their use.  

There's a concern that the slippery slope will 

bleed out into other industries, too, like the 

construction industry, and we've talked a lot about 

that.  The construction industry is a little bit 

different, because the work tends to be stationary, 

and they've already moved much further into adopting 

electric cordless tools and electric equipment.  The 

construction industry is about 35 to 40 years ahead 

of this already, compared to where the landscape 

industry is right now.  They already use quieter 

equipment like air compressors, and they have options 

for quieter portable generators to power their tools 

when there's no electric onsite.  

There's another argument being made that we're 
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wasting too much time on this.  I have a difficult 

time with that argument, because the claim is that 

we're squandering Village Board and Village 

Administrative resources and that we have more 

pressing matters to focus on.  But creating any kind 

of legislation is really a laborious process, but 

it's designed that way so that it solicits public 

feedback and public input, it just takes time.  And 

this Board and administration, and many other 

volunteers in the community, are simultaneously 

working on a multitude of Village issues.  Anyone 

that comes to these meetings and hears the updates 

from the Mayor knows that we're working on traffic, 

parking, sidewalks, streets, parks, infrastructure, 

sewer system, stormwater, bulkheading.  So I don't 

think the "wasting too much time" is really a valid 

argument.  

There's another argument that says 

overregulating nuisance noise is inconsistent with 

the Village's character, the Village character.  We 

had a speaker who was nostalgic for open sewers, 

dumps, burning garbage, and fish processing odor.  

(Laughter) 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Now that's completely 

nonsense.  And that kind of comment really diminishes 
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the efforts made by all the past Board Members, the 

past Mayors, administrators, and other volunteers, 

other community members.  People put a lot of effort 

into creating and maintaining the great infrastructure 

that we have here in this Village.  People put a lot 

of time into refurbishing those things, like our 

electrical plant.  I know the prior administration, I 

think, did a substantial overhaul in the electrical 

plant.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Two administrations.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Two administrations.  Those 

are physical things like parks, marinas, our 

electrical and sewer plants.  But there's also less 

tangible things like creating and updating essential 

local laws, like our zoning code, which our current 

administration and the Code Committee, headed by 

Trustee Phillips, is working on.  So to say that it 

would be preferable and to go back to a time where we 

had more nuisances doesn't really resonate with me.  

There's another argument being made that what 

we're doing is effectively useless, so attempting to 

try to curtail emissions from two -- small two-stroke 

combustion engines is impractical and ineffective.  

The value of limiting those engines was compared to 

large polluters like the Long Island Railroad.  
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Buying into that argument requires an exceptionally 

pessimistic and hopeless outlook, I don't subscribe 

to it.  

We've also been told by a letter-writer that 

it's not within the Board's purview to legislate fuel 

emissions or combustion emissions.  I think we just 

heard from our Counsel that that's not true, that 

it's not beyond the power to contemplate how we might 

regulate emissions, pollution and dust or particulate 

matter.  That notion runs counter to the concept of 

Municipal Home Rule.  It also ignores the extremely 

broad powers granted to the Board of Trustees.  

Why would we have a Village entity if we were 

not willing to exercise Municipal Home Rule Law?  

Would the Village prefer to cede the responsibility 

to the State?  Should we not have a Wetlands Review 

Board, so that only New York State DEC regulates our 

wetlands?  Should the State of New York not have 

their own accessibility requirements and just cede 

that responsibility to the Federal Government because 

they have the American Disabilities Act?  

So I worked in the construction industry most 

of my life.  I'm sympathetic to the challenges that 

the professional landscapers are talking about here, 

about how they're going to have to pivot and adapt to 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Flynn Stenography & Transcription Service

 (631) 727-1107

Regular Session 3/28/24  183

new regulations.  It is a real challenge and I think 

there's a real cost, and I don't want to ignore that.  

Although we're seeing a proliferation in the 

use of professional landscapers throughout the 

Village, and we're seeing an increase in the 

application of powerful leaf blowers, I believe, but 

we're also simultaneously experiencing a significant 

increase in interest of living in the Village, 

coupled with changing in live/work habitats.  This 

conflict of interest that we're in the middle of 

right now really is not a surprise, this could have 

been anticipated.  

I think that the decision before this Board 

right now is how do we balance or weigh our 

residents' interest in limiting nuisance noise versus 

unnecessarily hampering legitimate commercial 

activities, like restaurant, bars and landscaping?  

Thanks for hearing me out.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Thank you.  Anybody else from 

the Board?  

(No Response) 

MAYOR STUESSI:  All right.  We had a second.  

I'll call a roll call vote on this.  

(Roll Call By Mayor Stuessi) 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  No 
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TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yes.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I'm going to vote yes with a 

comment.  I worked hard on this, along with other 

members of the Code Committee, and 98% of this, as 

you told me the other day when we had a conversation, 

is important to continue moving forward.  

I strongly feel, and I have felt from the 

beginning, that the leaf blower issue should have 

been separated out into a separate code that would 

have given parameters for the landscapers, and for 

the homeowners as well, with rules and regulations, 

and perhaps permitting, as some other municipalities 

have done.  But I have to think that when we did this 

discussion, we went on the past complaints, what came 

forward as being the most number one complaint within 

the community dealing with noise.  

We went through a lot of discussion on it, of 

what was reported into the Village as far as being 

noise violations, and leaf blowers did not come up, 

okay?  Not one complaint about leaf blowers.  That in 

its own right is how we created the verbiage that was 

in the original document, which we felt was giving 

the opportunity to start testing the waters, to have 

weekends free for people who wanted to have their 

weekends without having the leaf blowers.  
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I have observed and I really feel that the 

landscapers have a responsibility to, to think about 

a different operation, because having five, five 

gas-powered leaf blowers on a pencil size piece of 

acreage really doesn't make sense.  And that's on the 

landscapers' part, but it's also on the people who 

hire the landscapers and the residents as well to 

have either complaint or have reached out to their 

landscapers to say something.  

I believe that neighbor to neighbor should be 

part of the Village of Greenport, instead of imposing 

a ban on a piece of equipment.  We are a community.  

We had complaints about children playing in a pool at 

10 -- 9, 10 o'clock at night from neighbors.  Well, 

that should be a neighborhood decision, that 

shouldn't be coming as a complaint, that shouldn't be 

coming where we have to legislate that.  We live in a 

community where the lots are small, and we look into 

each others windows, let's be real, okay?  

So I just -- at this point, I'm disappointed in 

the community that didn't bring forth the problem.  

I'm disappointed in the landscaping businesses that 

didn't realize what they were doing to the community.  

And I really do not want to vote for this, but 

because I believe that 98% of it is important to 
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continue with the other portions of comfort for this 

community, I have to vote yes for it.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Thank you.  Lily?  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Yes.  I don't have 

too much to say, because I think a lot has been said.  

But I would just say that this did come before the 

Board like seven years ago, so I think that it has 

been a complaint.  That's all.  

And I thank everyone for all of their thoughts 

and ideas, and we're definitely not always going to 

agree, but we do all have to live together.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Good points from everybody.  

The motion passes.  Thank you, everybody, for your 

work on this.  

Brian, are you ready for the farmers market 

resolution?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Sure.  All right.  

WHEREAS, application has been made for a 

farmers market to be operated this summer season and 

from May through October at Mitchell Park.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board 

conditionally approves a Public Assembly Permit to 

authorize the nonexclusive use of Mitchell Park from 

3 p.m. to 6:30 p.m. on Fridays, from May 17th, 2024 

through October 11th, 2024 for a farmers market on 
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the following conditions, all of which shall be 

completed prior to the Board's April 18th, 2024 

meeting.  

1.  The applicant shall provide the name of the 

entity operating the market.  

2.  Applicant shall apply for tax exempt status 

as a 501(c) entity.  

3.  Applicant shall provide to the Board site 

details and proposed market logistics to include at a 

minimum the number of vendors, vendor setup and 

cleanup details, including time of setup and cleanup, 

vendor loading details, proposed vendor vehicle 

parking, location and access for customers, proposed 

details regarding the liquor and beer tasting, and 

enforcement of any State Liquor Authority or Village 

requirements concerning sale or distribution of 

alcohol.  

4.  Applicant shall provide the Village with 

insurance and indemnification.  

5.  Applicant shall provide the Village with 

proof of the Agriculture and Market approvals and/or 

certifications for the proposed use, and shall 

certify that it will comply with such approvals.  

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that upon receipt 

and review of the aforesaid information, the Board 
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may adopt conditions applicable to the operation of 

the market.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Patrick, it was your 

resolution originally.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  This would be a modification 

of that one that you had that was seconded.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Of 03-2024-21?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Right.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Right.  So I'm going to 

say so -- I can say so moved, unless we need a 

second, then we can discuss it.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I'll second it.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So moved.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I'll second it.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Discussion.  I lost track of 

what you were saying, Brian, it was so long.  

(Laughter) 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Did -- does anyone feel like 

all bases were covered?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah, I definitely feel like 

the bases were covered.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Yes.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yeah, he got most of the 

them.  
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TRUSTEE ROBINS:  I think he got most of them, too.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  The only item that I saw 

that might potentially be problematic is New York Ag 

and Markets approval by date certain, you know, 

wondering what that timeline is.  It would seem to 

me -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  They've already applied.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  I mean, that they've 

applied, and if there's a holdup on that, we can, 

you know, still move it forward subject to the -- 

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  So you might add to that, 

provide proof of -- that the application has been 

filed, and upon approval -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  -- provide the approval 

and/or certification from the Ag and -- Ag and 

Markets.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Can I ask a question?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yes. 

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Before you do, can I, can add 

another one, Number 6?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yeah.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Any other information 

that the Board determines to be necessary.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So moved.    
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TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  That was going to be my 

statement.  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Did you have a question?  

MR. LIVESEY:  Sorry, I lost a little bit of 

track.  Could you read just the first part again?  

Just I'm trying to work out -- I've had a 

bereavement, so I'm going to be away for two weeks.  

I'm just trying to work out -- I'm trying to work out 

what's due on the 18th, so I've got it clear in my 

head.  Yeah, but I wondered if you could you just -- 

the bit about the entity and the -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Your business entity, proof of 

insurance, liability, that you've applied for your 

501(c)(3).  

MR. LIVESEY:  Okay.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  An operating plan includes 

locations, proposed locations.  So if you start with 

10 locations, you show where those are.  

MR. LIVESEY:  Yeah.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Show where 20 would be, how 

you're loading in and out, and how your managing 

trash.  

TRUSTEE CLARKE:  Okay.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  So, Brian, it's only that 

they've applied for a 501(c)(3), not that they've 
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obtained that certification?  

MR. LIVESEY:  That's what I wanted to check.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  There was a time when a 

501(c)(3) would take many months to obtain.  So I 

don't, I don't think you should commit to that, just 

ask that they apply for it for now and see where that 

leads them.  

TRUSTEE CLARKE:  Yeah, that's the bit I wanted 

clarity on.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Okay.  Did we have a second on it?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yes, I seconded it.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

Congratulations.  Thank you for your time, and 

sorry about your loss.  

Should we move on to the next item?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Oh, goody, okay.  It's me.  

No, it's Patrick.  Excuse me.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Is it back to Patrick?  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yep.  
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TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  What item are we on?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  29.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  ParkMobile.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  All right.  

RESOLUTION #03-2024-29, Resolution Authorizing 

Agreement with ParkMobile, LLC.  

WHEREAS, the Board has adopted a local law 

establishing a paid parking program to regulate 

parking in areas to be determined by the Board; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the adopted local 

law, upon approval by resolution of the Board of 

Trustees, the Village is authorized to procure 

Software programs and other equipment and services 

determined necessary to implement and manage the paid 

parking program; and 

WHEREAS, consistent with the Village 

procurement policy, the Village has researched 

various companies providing a mobile paid parking 

application that would be appropriate for use in the 

Village; and 

WHEREAS, ParkMobile, LLC operates such programs 

in numerous East End municipalities; and 

WHEREAS, ParkMobile, LLC has submitted to the 

Village a proposal to provide a mobile parking 

program accessible by vehicle owners as an 
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application via a personal electronic/mobile device; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Village has determined that the 

proposal would be fair and in the best interest of 

the Village and the ParkMobile program is adequate 

and reliable to manage and support the Village's paid 

parking program.  

NOW, THEREFORE, subject to review by the 

Village Attorney of the form of the agreement, the 

Board authorizes the Mayor to execute the Park -- 

the proposal from ParkMobile, LLC to provide for a 

paid parking management system via a mobile 

application accessible by vehicle owners, for an 

initial management period running through, blank.  

This is to be determined, I guess.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  At a cost as set forth in the 

proposal.  So moved.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Second.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Can we discuss?  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Discussion.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Did someone else ask for a 

discussion?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I -- 
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TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Go ahead.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Well, I just 

thought what you sent us had two -- like the proposal 

had two options.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  So there would be no 

cost for the Village for this.  There's an 

incremental cost that would be borne by the 

individual who is paying for the parking.  That would 

be put together in a legal agreement they would be 

sending us.  

And as you recall from I believe it was our 

last Work Session, I had discussed the two different 

companies that managed most of this on Long Island, 

Flowbird being the one that has Patchogue, and then, 

of course, ParkMobile, which I know Julia and the BID 

did quite a bit of research on a few years back, who 

in addition to now running Sag -- a portion of 

Sag Harbor for the past two years, they also do 

East Hampton, and just signed an agreement for 

Shelter Island's beaches as well, and has, you know, 

a lot more, you know, call it bandwidth out here 

where people already have adoption on it, and 

seemingly running very successfully.  
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So what would happen now is we get a legal 

agreement from them, which basically spells out that 

we would, you know, run this test for a year, and our 

Board at our next Work Session would review plans in 

where exactly we want to do this on Front and Main, 

and for what periods of time, and we would establish 

rates, etcetera, as part of that.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  So the option would 

be the one where like they take a -- we get a 

percentage and they take a percentage of the hourly 

rate?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yes.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  And we set the 

hourly rate?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yep, absolutely.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  And -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  All the rates, the times, all 

of that is entirely up to the Board.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  This is still 

getting enforced by someone walking around looking at 

what the people have -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Correct.  But it's a lot 

easier -- 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Right. 

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- for enforcement, and it 
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could be done on a mobile device and -- 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Because they can 

see who is like -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Exactly, yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  So the test, once again, 

just to be clear, this -- and this is just a test 

along Front and Main Street, which are the high 

end -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Correct. 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  -- parking spaces.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  For in the season, you know.   

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  In season.  That's what I -- 

okay.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Exactly.  And we can dive into 

all the details at our next Work Session of, you know, 

what dates we want to initially set for it, and, 

you know, how much the rates would be, where else we 

might want to do limited, you know, 30-minute free 

parking, by Colonial Drug by example.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  We'd have to be changing 

some of the code.  I mean, I know we did the code to 

do paid parking, but to do a test pilot, Front and 

Main, we'd have to change the code at some point?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  No.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Oh, okay, all right.  
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ATTORNEY STOLAR:  We set it up in the adopted 

code that you can adopt it all by resolution going 

forward. 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  That's all right.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Well, we have to 

put a period on this.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  You still need to do that.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Right, okay.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  A time period for 

this resolution, correct, like this blank?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Yes.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  We have to fill 

that for now -- 

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Yes. 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  -- in order to ...   

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Do we have a second on this?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yes. 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Yes. 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yeah, I did it.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  When did we get this material 

for this agreement?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  We don't actually have a legal 

agreement yet.  I sent through the materials on 

ParkMobile, I don't know, four days ago, I guess it 

was, or three days ago.  And then Julia had sent 
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something many, many months back to our group as 

well.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I think it was 

maybe yesterday.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Was it?  I thought it was the 

day before.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  I'd have to look at that.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I feel like I haven't had 

adequate time to review this.  So the resolution 

sounds great, all the conclusions, but I can't 

honestly endorse that.  I don't really feel like I 

know much about this.  

I think this is a little bit about a larger 

issue, actually, where we got inundated with 

materials for this meeting up until like moments 

before the meeting.  I don't know if my other 

colleagues share that concern.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  It was like drinking out of a 

firehose today.  

(Laughter) 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yes, we're dealing with an 

entertainment application issue, too, which we're 

going to talk about in a few minutes.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So I'm not opposed to this 
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parking app thing.  I can't honestly endorse this or 

suggest to the community that I know anything about 

this.  So I have a little bit of trouble authorizing 

this at this moment.  Is there -- does it need to be 

done today?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  It will allow us to have some 

work put together by then with dual mapping to come 

in front of the Board at our next meeting in order to 

do that.  I don't know that we're bound to do 

anything until, you know, we actually sign off on it.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I mean, they must 

also have like a minimum amount we'd have to charge, 

right?  Like because we couldn't say -- because they 

would make no money if we were like, "Let's make it 

two cents an hour," or something, right?  So they 

have a -- there's a bottom.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Well, there's places where they 

do three hours free, and then it's $4 an hour.  And 

so in many cases, you know, they're not paid anything 

off some of those parking spots.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Right, okay.  I'm 

just wondering in their proposal if there is like a 

minimum, a minimum.  Like if we're -- if we have to 

be between -- you know, like it wouldn't make sense 

for them monetarily if we were going to charge two 
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cents an hour.  It wouldn't make sense for us either, 

so I'm not saying we do that, but I just wonder what 

their parameters are.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  I was not told of any minimum 

when we discussed it.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Okay.   

MAYOR STUESSI:  I haven't seen it yet, and we 

could very easily, you know, cross that out as well.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I don't know.  Maybe I'm 

alone in this.  Do the other Board Members feel like 

they're up to speed on this?  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Yeah, I'm familiar with it, 

because I've been dealing with it for years now, so.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So does your committee 

support it?  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Well, it did, yeah.  I mean, 

we made a recommendation when I had the committee 

prior to this administration.  We had a committee and 

we made a recommendation.  That's when I did that 

presentation and had somebody come.  And the BID, we 

had somebody a couple of years ago make a presentation 

to the BID.  So, I mean, I think its' a good system, 

actually.  I think it will work great, and it's a 

good trial, that's all.  I mean, this is just a trial 

period, so -- 
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TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  But, Julia, has the committee 

that you're currently on, have they not discussed 

parking?  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  No, we haven't discussed it.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  You haven't discussed this 

proposal, or you discussed parking?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  You discussed paid parking 

within the downtown district, not -- 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  No, we haven't really, we 

haven't really talked about parking.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Not ParkMobile in particular?  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  No, not really, I mean, just a 

little bit.  I mean, we spoke, you know, about -- 

more about what -- really dealing with signage and, 

you know, way-finding, if you will, than parking.  It 

was kind of the one thing that we haven't really 

discussed as a group, yet.  But my previous committee 

we did, you know.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  I know you did a, you 

did a report from the group with Bill and Eric -- 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Yep.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- early last year.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Eric Elkin, yeah.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Or late last year, I should say.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Yeah.  I mean, somebody asked 
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me, I think Suzy asked me if I could find that out.  

I will bring that to the meeting next week.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Uh-huh.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So you feel, you feel 

comfortable with it?  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Yes, I do, I think it's a good 

product.  And, I mean, it's being used all over the 

country, you know -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  And so none of the parameters 

or anything would be set until we're all together 

within the Work Session, we can make those 

determinations.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I'll be honest with Patrick, 

I'm more comfortable with this one than I am on some 

of the other stuff that we're going to get to after 

this one.  

(Laughter) 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Because that one came in 

really late, and, you know, that -- I'm more 

comfortable with this.  But, then again, I've heard 

about ParkMobile, because years ago, before 

Trustee Robins even came on the Board, I had called 

Port Jefferson, who was using ParkMobile, and trying 

to get paid parking, you know, within a certain area 

of the Village of Greenport years and years ago.  So 
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it's not something that hasn't been discussed for 

awhile.  

It's a matter of -- you know, the suggestion 

was that we make a test run on Front and Main Street, 

because they're the most expensive parking spaces.  

They're the ones that need to turn over and they're 

the ones that are not turning over to -- in the 

downtown district to accommodate people to come in 

and get out.  

But, as I said, I'm more -- I'm a little 

more -- I'm familiar with this than the other things 

that are coming up, okay?  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I understand what 

you're saying, Patrick.  I think there's been like 

information, but not that much.  And it does -- to me 

the proposal, because it has two options, like are we 

accepting the proposal with both options, and then 

we're making that determination later?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  We would make the determination 

in our Work Session -- 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Gotcha.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- on exactly how we want to 

charge.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I mean, I don't -- 

it seems like as a trial, I'm okay with moving 
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forward with it.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Okay.  So was there a second?  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  There was a second.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  There was a second, I did it.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Opposed?  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I'll abstain.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Okay.   

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I'd just inform the public 

that I'm not up to speed on this.  I don't think it 

would be appropriate -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Okay.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  -- to vote on it.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  I guess I get the 

next one.  

(RESOLUTION) #03-2024-30, Resolution 

Authorizing Agreement with McBride Consulting & 

Business Development Group.  

WHEREAS, the Board has received a March 27, 

2024 proposal from McBride Consulting & Business 

Development Group to professional services including 

grant writing and advisory services; and
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WHEREAS, the provisions of such services 

constitute professional services; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that the 

proposal would be fair and in the best interest of 

the Village.  

NOW, THEREFORE, subject to review by the 

Village Attorney of the form of the agreement, the 

Board authorizes the Mayor to execute the proposal 

from McBride Consulting & Business Development Group 

to provide for grant writing and advisory services as 

provided in the proposal for a one-year period at a 

cost as set forth in the proposal.  So moved.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Second.  And I 

think there's going to be discussion.  But can I also 

go back to the one before?  I don't think we filled 

in the blank.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Right.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  But we could do 

that later.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  We could do it now.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Do it now, all 

right.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  To the end of the year.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah, we just do it to the end 

of the year. 
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ATTORNEY STOLAR:  All right.  So December 31.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Okay.  So -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Which effectively, likely, 

would only be for I think probably Columbus Day, 

practically speaking, and we could take a look at it.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Do you amend that 

and second and vote or -- 

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  That's included 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Okay.  All right.  

So second to the, to the Resolution 30.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Discussion on this?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yep. 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  I apologize, I didn't bring -- 

I had an email to myself about my questions and I 

left my phone at home.  But, basically, from what I 

understand here, this company requires a $6500 

monthly retainer fee from us?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Correct.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  So that will come to somewhere 

in the neighborhood of 72, 72, $73,000 -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah. 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  -- for the year.  But what I 

don't see anything are additional billable hours, if 

they do occur.  In their statement of, you know, 

their services, they say, "Even though we" you know, 
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"guarantee a great product, nothing is guaranteed."  

I think they used the term, "Nothing is guaranteed in 

this life.  And we will" -- you know, "Our services 

will offer everything we can to expedite things and 

make things happen for your Village, but there's no 

guarantee."  So it's really more about the billable 

hours, you know.  I mean, we're going to be on a, on 

a contract of $6500 a month, so I'd like to know, are 

they going to provide us with that?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  So that is, that is an 

unlimited amount of work.  And what we would do is we 

would set what it is that we're looking to apply for 

over the next 90 days.  And so that would really be a 

key time of them coming in to meet the Board, 

etcetera, and look at the game plan for it. 

The first item of business that we talked about 

at our last meeting would be the NYSERDA grant, which 

is $150,000, which we are, you know, very easily teed 

up for, and that would be to look at the long-term 

repositioning of our electric plant, and then, also, 

as part of, you know, what needs to happen with 

Haugland, and looking at the arrangement over there, too.  

And moving into the next one, which is really sort of 

key, is the Downtown Revitalization Grant.  And each 

of these are, you know, coming up in the next 45 
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days.  

And, you know, my recommendation would be that 

this isn't, you know, in perpetuity, but there is, 

you know, a review that's done after this 90-day 

period, when we are, you know, looking at the game 

plan and sort of setting tasks that are being done, 

and they're committed to coming to meet with the 

Board as well as part of that.  

So, in reality, we're approving a maximum 

exposure of, what would it be, $19,500 off of, 

you know, a few initial key grants. And as we've all 

seen, you know, looking at the success that we've 

done off of just the Federal infrastructure grant of 

$3 million we just got, I think the $19,500 is well 

worth spending over the next 90 days.  It's budgeted 

in the last budget and in our upcoming budget.  And, 

you know, put them to work and help have them put a 

plan together for us.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  So this is not a year contract 

we're signing with them?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  What I'm suggesting is that 

we -- that the legal agreement would actually state 

that there is a review in 90 days.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Okay.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  And we have the ability to walk 
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at that point if we're uncomfortable, and then we 

could set some different thresholds for it as well.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  And their, you know, agreement 

with us is not performance-based.  In other words, 

you know, they -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  I don't know of any grant writers 

that do performance-based work.  I think that's, you 

know, up to us in the contract, that if we're unhappy 

we, you know, have the ability to cut ties.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Okay.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Just as we do with our current 

grant writing person.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Okay.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  "To engage in grant writing 

and advisory services."  Exactly what advisory 

services, in reference to the grant or other 

services?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  So that's really about looking 

at any and all funding opportunities in putting that 

plan together.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  "To craft a plan and 

priority list, if necessary, and/or emergency public 

improvements."  I'll be honest with you, I didn't 

have a chance to read this.  It came in so late 

that -- and this funding is going to be coming out of 
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the budget from the grant writing?  I mean, the -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  It comes out of many different 

departments, so there's a little bit from each of the 

departments, just as we've been funding it.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  That's confusing, 

because you have line items in the budget for a grant 

writer.  Is that where this is coming out of?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  That's pulled out of the 

different departments, so that's pulled out of -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.   

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- sewer, by example, 

electrical.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  And, as Trustee Robins says, 

the $6500 retainer per month, that doesn't have any 

additional services attached to that?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Correct.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So how do we budget for that, 

for the additional services portion?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  There isn't, there isn't an 

additional fee.  The $6500 covers anything we put 

together in the plan and all of the associated, 

you know, grant writing for it.  If there's a 

specialized engineering study, let's say, that would 

come out of, you know, a grant or something else.  By 

example, NYSERDA, that grant is $150,000.  Putting 
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all that together is covered under the 6500, but then 

the $150,000 would go towards hiring, you know, 

anyone in the company that are State certified to do 

the actual work.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  As a side -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Same thing with like the 

Downtown Revitalization Grant.  So the DRI process, 

which is run through the State, of which, as we've 

talked about before, we qualify for a sightly lower 

category, which is all about walk of the villages, 

there's "X" amount of dollars that are awarded, and 

then you go out and you do the studies with different 

groups, engage the community, etcetera, as part of 

that.  There's funding towards that, and, ultimately, 

if you win it, you win the $4.5 million.  That's the 

10 million that Riverhead had last that we talked 

about.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  And their, their work 

becomes our work, correct?  They -- we own the 

property of the work, okay?  They're not -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah, they're a consultant to us.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  All right.  So all right.  

Now I did have an opportunity to quickly go online to 

just see where else they had worked, and I saw that 

Conifer was on there.  
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MAYOR STUESSI:  Yes, and Catholic Charities.  I 

had mentioned before that former County Legislator 

Bridget Fleming joined them several months back, and 

she's leading up a lot of the energy practice, so 

she'd be the one leading up the NYSERDA grant for us.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Well, I know you keep 

saying -- that's a question I have.  That's a 

question for another time, because we're governed by 

NYPA, not NYSERDA.  That's where I'm a little 

confused with it.  That's another questions down the 

road.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  No, you're thinking LIPA versus 

NYPA.  NYSERDA is the State governance on all energy, 

who we would be getting the funding through, not 

New York Power, who we get our power from.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  New York Power Authority, NYPA.   

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  NYPA, yeah, not NYSERDA.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  NYSERDA is a State agency that 

governs all of that.  They're the funding, they're 

the funding mechanism for the study.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  We'll have to discuss that 

one, because I'm a little -- 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I'm a little -- our stuff 

goes -- okay.  We'll discuss it later.  That has 
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nothing to do with this, this issue at the moment.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  It seems to me that 

more help -- I mean, I understand the maybe hesitancy 

because of cost, but if we can get so much back with 

grants, that it just seems like -- and I know this 

was something that we originally talked about in the 

budget -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yep.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  -- last year.  So 

getting started on it seems like a good idea to me.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Except that I kind of agree 

with Patrick, that you're going to have to look into 

the fine print here.  And it's nothing against -- 

you're very capable at it, Mayor, and you're very 

good at it for negotiations, but I also have a 

responsibility to, and I think Patrick is seeing it 

the same way, to just make sure we make -- get the 

full understanding of it, and trying to read it now 

is not working.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  It's really only four 

paragraphs there.  Yes, I wish we had it sooner, but 

I do think it makes sense to move forward on the 

limited amount of funds, so that we can get them here 

and start working on a plan.  And the legal 

agreement, as I said, we would put in there that 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Flynn Stenography & Transcription Service

 (631) 727-1107

Regular Session 3/28/24  214

there's a 90-day review and -- 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  And I Googled them, we can see 

their web page.  You know, they're a big international 

firm.  Obviously, they do a lot of things, not just 

grant writing as one of their areas.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  How does -- again, I asked 

you this before.  How does this service either 

compliment or supplement the person who's assisting 

the Village?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  So Susan is focused on wrapping 

up this Federal grant that we just got, which there 

will be some administrative work to be done with that 

once we receive it from the Federal Government.  

She's also doing all the closeout on the microgrid 

project.  And then she is working with us, and will 

continue to work with us, on the ferry terminal 

project.  She is a -- she's fantastic, I've gotten to 

know her, but she's a one-man band.  This is a firm 

with a lot more reach and resources within the firm 

that I think will be able to, you know, really take a 

look at the bigger picture, and will be able to map a 

chart of what it is we look to apply for here over 

the next several months to the end of the year, and 

then start the work of, you know, doing exactly that.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  So they will be giving us as 
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a full Board updates and information that -- so that 

we'll get it in a timely manner to make decisions?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah, absolutely, and building 

a plan together on the things that, you know, we 

want.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  I'm willing to give them a 

three-month trial.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I'm supportive of the idea of 

bringing more help on to get these grants, so I 

definitely agree with that.  I don't like getting a 

proposal dated March 28th and being expected to -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  -- be able to digest it and 

speak with any degree of confidence about it at this 

meeting.  I would just have preferred that it either 

came earlier, or that we push it to the next meeting.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  I understand that, and I know 

we've talked about this group at our last meeting and 

the meeting prior, but we didn't, we didn't get it 

sooner, I apologize, an earlier draft and we got 

this.  But I do think it is absolutely worth the 

investment.  I've talked to a lot of other 

municipalities and different people, and spent a lot 

of time with Susan, and I've done it on the private 

side of things.  I've got a lot of confidence in 
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them, and we'll know in three months if we're happy 

with, you know, the plan that's been put together and 

where we are on a few initial things.  And, at that 

point, if we want to put additional conditions in, we 

can very easily do it at that point.  Anybody else?  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I think a 

three-month trial period is worth, worth going for.  

I understand people's concerns about the whole last 

minute.  I did get a chance to read it, so I don't -- 

I'm all right with it.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Okay.  Did we have a second?  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah, I think we did.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Yeah.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Okay.  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye. 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.  

CLERK HALL:  I'm sorry.  Who was the second?  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I second it.  

CLERK HALL:  Okay.   

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Abstain.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Motion carries.  Who has the -- 

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I do.  Resolution -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- last one before we get to 

the walk-on one we need to discuss for the entertainment 
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permit?  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  RESOLUTION 

#3-2024-31, RESOLUTION approving all checks per the 

Voucher Summary Report dated March 28th, 2024, in the 

total amount of $1,165,487.07 consisting of: 

o  All regular checks in the amount of 

$971,490.47, and 

o  All prepaid checks (including wire transfers) 

in the amount of $193,996.60.  So moved.  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor?  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

So the last item we have is a resolution 

temporarily suspending requirements for underlying 

final site plan approval as part of the entertainment 

permit applications.  I know I was able to speak to a 

few of you very briefly on this.  And I'll let Brian 

jump in, since he also deals with Planning Board.

This really comes as a result of the code and 

the process that was developed by the Code Committee, 

which I think to your point earlier, Patrick, did a 



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Flynn Stenography & Transcription Service

 (631) 727-1107

Regular Session 3/28/24  218

phenomenal job within the language of the Noise Code 

and tying it back to this entertainment permit.  

As everybody recalls from going through this 

with the business community, we spent many months 

talking about this, taking feedback, making changes, 

and then it was ultimately approved.  A number of 

businesses have been very slow to apply, even though 

we gave them plenty of notice, and it was also sent 

out to the BID, etcetera.  And where we find 

ourselves as a Village is some of these getting 

jammed up now in Planning relative to timing.  

Anything you'd like to add on this and why the 

necessity, other than in order to allow people to 

open up for the summer business, Brian?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Sure.  And that's exactly 

what's happening, where somebody requires conditional 

use, or site plan approval and an entertainment 

permit, the process now, especially if they require 

conditional use permits, the process now involves a 

presubmission conference.  So what's happening is the 

entertainment permits that are now being processed by 

the Planning Board, they are approving them subject 

to obtaining final site plan approval and conditional 

use approval, if it's necessary.  But because of the 

presubmission conference, it's not likely that any of 
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the businesses would require the additional approval, 

we'll be able to obtain it in time to operate during 

the summer.  

So what we're proposing is, because the new 

law requires these steps, give them so some leniency, 

latitude, whatever it may be, as long as they're 

diligently pursuing the predicate -- the conditional 

relief, which is the conditional use permit and the 

site plan.  If they're doing that, then the 

entertainment permit condition, essentially, that 

requires that they have it will be -- it's not going 

to be eliminated, but it will be temporarily -- as we 

call it, temporarily suspended.  They don't need to 

get in time, as long as they continue to take steps, 

as we outlined here, which is, number one, have your 

application in by April 19th; number two, continue to 

process it, and process it in a way that everything 

is being done timely within the requests and the 

requirements of the Planning Board.  

And that we provide that the end date for the 

suspension is July 31.  So, hopefully, everybody by 

then will be able to get in their -- get their site 

plan approval and get their conditional use permit.  

It may be somewhat tight, and we may have to have 

this discussion again later.  
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But, again, it only applies if you are -- if 

you've already -- if you're an existing business and 

you've already taken the steps, and you continue to 

take the steps, and you continue to take the steps 

and show us that you're doing what you need to do, 

there's no reason to let the current law and the 

application law by the Planning Board essentially 

undo the entertainment permit process, undo what the 

Board tried to accomplish and the Code Committee 

tried to accomplish in modifying the code.  

So this allows for everybody to continue to 

operate and do what you're doing, pursue your 

approvals timely and diligently, and you're helping 

these businesses get open -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I have -- 

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  -- with the entertainment part.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I have a comment on that.  

I've been watching the process, and the applicant -- 

who's going to be making sure that they're continuing 

to keep forward?  Because we've had a few stalls 

along the way, I could think of one major company, 

and another one with difficulty finding -- difficulty 

in finding backup data within Village Hall, because 

we all know what the situation is with the records 

and the property files.  I'll just be honest, okay, 
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they're a mess, point-blank, they're a mess.  I'm 

sure that some of it's going to rely on institutional 

history to even think about where the file is -- 

where the file is filed, since I kind of have that 

history.  But, in the meantime, who's going to -- 

you know, we can't ask the Planning Board Chair to be 

the, the enforcer on this one.  So where's that 

coming from?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  It's a combination of staff, 

Planning Board, Village Attorney.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  And we've been doing that.  I 

mean, the large, the large group you mentioned, I 

know I've sent a couple of letters to the Board from 

Legal Counsel, and there have been innumerable 

amounts of meetings.  And we do have the site plan, 

which arrived Monday, I think it was.  So -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Well, that's only one of 

them.  The other ones, you know, the history of them 

going back to find their site plans, some of them 

haven't been before the Planning Board in years.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Right.  But that shouldn't be 

put on them, and that's one of the reasons for this.  

This accounts for that kind of delay that is not 

their fault.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  What, that they haven't been 
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before the -- to update their site plans?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  They shouldn't have been in 

the past, but, you know, the ability to locate the 

information in time shouldn't -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Well, no, I know, that's why 

I'm saying, you know, it should -- 

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  -- shouldn't delay them in 

getting an entertainment permit.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  So, to Brian's point, this is 

to try and solve for some of the issues with poor 

recordkeeping in the Village on items that we don't 

have information on, we're having to dig for where 

the files were.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  But, basically, 

we'll be making it so like July 31st -- I mean, they 

have to get their application in, they're supposed to 

diligently work and then -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah, and continue pursuing it, 

right.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  But then July 31st 

is kind of now the cutoff for like -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Unless it needed to be extended 

for some reason.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Unless -- yeah.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  And we could address it 
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again, if necessary.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Which we originally had as 

May 1st as being the date, if I remember correctly.  

Didn't we have the May 1st date?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Correct, it was May 1st.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  It was May 1st.   

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  For?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Cutoff for -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  To have -- to start the 

enforcement of the entertainment permit.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Correct.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Did we put that legally 

someplace, or was that just -- 

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  That was a resolution.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  So do we need to fix that?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  No, leave this, leave this in.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay. 

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  And I've told the Planning 

Board, at least the members that I've spoken to, 

about this resolution, that they still have to move 

forward the same way they've been moving forward, 

and, you know, I don't want to say hold the 

applicant's feet to the fire, but make sure that they 

are doing what they're supposed to be doing with 

respect to their approval.  So if you're granting an 
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approval, as they have been, for the entertainment 

permit and saying it's conditioned on obtaining site 

plan approval, continue to do that, even with this 

temporary suspension.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Because, at the end of the 

suspension, that automatically kicks in, unless 

there's a further suspension.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Are you comfortable with the 

July 31st date?  It seems very soon to me.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  It may be.  It may be, but, 

you know, at the same time, I think you need to have 

some date that lets the applicants know that they 

should be moving forward.  And if -- you know, if 

they still are, and we realize later on maybe some 

time in June that, in fact, it's -- you know, there 

still needs to be some time, you can address it then.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  But you have to 

understand my frustration.  There was a lot of 

reach-out to the business community that this needed 

to take place, and it's exactly what we discussed was 

going to happen, let's leave it to the last minute.  

Are we going to run into the same problem with these 

dates now, too?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  The -- they've all started to 
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get in their entertainment permit applications.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  That's not the -- that's not 

the problem.  The problem is the second step -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay. 

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  -- which is they need, still 

need to have site plan and/or conditional use permit.  

If that's the case, that's what's causing the problem, 

the second, that second step, that conditional step.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  All right.  Do we know how 

many have been approved?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  I think there are three, and 

there are three more on the April 12th calendar, 

maybe four more on the April 12th calendar.  So, 

yeah, we're already starting to progress.  And, 

again, this only applies to anyone who has submitted 

their entertainment permit, to your point just now, 

their entertainment permit application by April 19th.  

If you -- you know, as you say, if they -- they have 

notice, and if they don't put it in by April 19th, 

this doesn't mean anything to them.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Any other questions from 

anybody?  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  No.  
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MAYOR STUESSI:  Somebody want to read the 

resolution?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I'll read it, if you want, 

since I'm the one that created this thing.  

RESOLUTION TEMPORARILY SUSPENDING REQUIREMENTS FOR 

UNDERLYING FINAL SITE PLAN APPROVAL FOR ENTERTAINMENT 

PERMIT APPLICATIONS 

WHEREAS, in October 2023, the Board adopted 

Local Law 3 of 2023 ("Local Law"), which Local Law 

incorporates significant amendments to the Zoning 

Code; and 

WHEREAS, the Local Law includes various 

predicated approvals and application steps for 

businesses, including restaurants, that propose 

catering and/or entertainment as part of their 

operation; and 

WHEREAS, existing businesses that seek to cater 

and/or entertain are required to obtain an 

entertainment permit from the Planning Board by 

filling (sic) (filing) an application and taking 

other required statutory steps as now outlined in the 

Village Code §150-51; and 

WHEREAS, a condition of any such entertainment 

permit issuance, the approval of the entertainment 

permit is necessarily predicated on the business 
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operation (including the entertainment/catering 

aspect) being in compliance with an approved site 

plan that includes the proposed/approved 

entertainment/catering ("Site Plan Approval"); and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Local Law, a 

predicated step for Site Plan Approval may approve 

(sic) (involve) a pre-submission conference process; 

and 

WHEREAS, the pre-submission conference 

procedure provides for a thorough and helpful 

guideline for a site plan application, but the 

process, when combined with each of the required 

statutory steps, including a final site plan 

application, may take a period of time; and 

WHEREAS, a consequence of the various 

procedures, it has become apparent that existing 

businesses may not be able to complete the entire 

site plan application process in time for their 

proposed entertainment operation during the 

upcoming peak summer season; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Board has recently 

approved certain initial entertainment permit 

applications for existing businesses conditioned on 

Site Plan Approval being completed and additional 

entertainment permit applications will be considered 
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in the forthcoming weeks; and 

WHEREAS, the Board recognizes the time involved 

in obtaining Site Plan Approval may render the 

entertainment permit issuance moot and impact 

business operations during the peak 2024 summer 

season.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board 

hereby suspends for a period through July 31st, 2024, 

any requirement for an existing business issued an 

entertainment permit to obtain a Site Plan Approval, 

subject to the following conditions: 

(a) No later than April 19th, 2024, the 

business has filed a pre-submission conference 

application, where a pre-submission conference is 

required, and where no such conference is required, 

has filed a site plan application; 

(b) The existing business is pursuing Site Plan 

Approval diligently.  To be considered diligent, the 

business must timely submit all required and 

requested information to the Planning Board, and 

attend and present testimony and/or responses to 

questions at a Planning Board meeting, or as a 

followup within five (5) business days to inquiries 

made during the hearing; 

(c) The business must post and/or mail required 
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hearing/conference notices in a timely manner; 

(d) The business must respond to all requirements 

of the Planning Board and Building Department in a 

timely manner. 

(e) The business shall be in compliance with 

Chapter 88 (Noise) of the Village Code and shall have 

no new violations issued by the Building Department 

in connection with Chapter 88 and any other Zoning 

Code provision applicable to the business operation 

(sans the Site Plan Approval requirement). 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that upon the expiration 

of this temporary suspension and/or further Board 

approved suspensions, all businesses requiring Site 

Plan Approval as a condition of an entertainment 

permit must have received Site Plan Approval or the 

entertainment permit may be deemed to be invalid on 

account of a failure to comply with the permit 

approval conditions and the Village may take 

such action, including the enforcement action, as 

permitted by law; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this suspension 

does not waive or otherwise suspend any other 

requirements or laws or any other -- and only applies 

in the manner provided in this resolution.  So moved.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Second.  
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MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor?  

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye.  Motion carries.  

The only other item I have is we had an annual 

organizational meeting scheduled for next week.  As 

some of you may recall, I had questioned when we got 

into office last year why it needed to be two days 

after we got into office, and was incorrectly told at 

that time that it needed to be that time, that it was 

a scheduled date.  That is incorrect.  I've checked 

with both NYCOM and with Village Counsel as well.  

There's not even a prescribed date suggested that 

it's within the first month.  

And what I would like to suggest doing is 

moving the organizational meeting, which took us, I 

think it was 35 or 40 minutes maximum, together with 

our regularly scheduled meeting the last Thursday of 

the month, that would be the 25th, because next week 

I've got several different doctors appointments I 

need to do.  And I think everybody could use the week 

to focus on the budget and be prepared for our budget 

meeting the following week.  
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TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I have one question for 

Brian.  Our annual meeting has always been held at -- 

organizational meeting has been held on that day for 

a long time.  Do we have -- or maybe the Clerk can 

tell me.  Do we have reappointments to Statutory 

Boards that need to take place?  

CLERK HALL:  Yes.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Their end date is -- 

CLERK HALL:  Would it be that date, though?  Is 

it a specific date?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Not that -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  They're on holdover.   

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Exactly.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Well, I was going to say 

they're on holdover -- 

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Yep.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  -- but we need to make them 

aware they're on holdover, do we not?

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Anybody who you'd be 

appointing, that would be for the one-year term, or 

for particular Boards with staggered five-year terms.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Well, you're holding them 

over, you're holding them over until the organizational 

meeting date, correct?  

MAYOR STUESSI:  It's the Chairs.  I'll be glad 
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to reach out to them to -- I've already talked to all 

the Chairs and they're prepared to stay on.  So I'll 

be glad to let them know that their official 

appointment would be two weeks later.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Well, that's my only question, 

is that's why there was consistency.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  I have one Village that 

doesn't meet for two months until after the official 

date.  So, yeah, three weeks is not much.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  As I said this, this, this 

Village, okay, has had a set date for that for 

decades.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  So I think there's two -- I 

mean, putting aside my personal medical issues -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  No, no.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- which I don't want to get 

into here -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  No, that's not, that's not 

necessary.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- there's a couple of 

advantages.  When I'm no longer Mayor in three years 

and somebody else is taking over, you know, frankly, 

my suggestion would be to the Board that it is 

scheduled for later in the month, so that that 

individual has a solid three weeks to be ready for 
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this meeting, rather than trying to do it in two 

days, which was an absolute nightmare last year, as 

you might recall.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  No, I understand that.  I 

just want to -- you know, we have appointments, 

that's why I'm -- you know, that's a major -- 

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  They become holdovers.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  I just want to make 

sure.  Okay.    

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah, we did a whole number of 

them last year for that very reason.  And I think the 

other advantage is it's also the same night as the 

Fire Department elections.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah, it is.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  And it would be nice, frankly, 

for anybody from the Fire Department who wants to 

attend that meeting -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I'm not -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- to be able to do so, so 

we're not in conflict with the Fire Department.  

So with that, I'm going to make a motion to, 

and, of course, Candace will properly notice this in 

the paper, reschedule the annual organizational 

meeting from next Thursday to Thursday, the 25th, at 

6 p.m., the same time of our regularly scheduled 
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meeting for the Village.  May I have a second, please?  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Second.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  And I have -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I have one.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  One more thing? 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  I have one question.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Brian, we passed that 

resolution at the organizational meeting, there was 

an actual resolution we passed.  So do we have to 

amend that resolution?  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  You just passed the resolution -- 

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Okay.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  -- that essentially supersedes 

that resolution.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  That's what I'm just checking.  

ATTORNEY STOLAR:  Yeah.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  All right.   

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  I hadn't voted.  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  That's fine.  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Patrick and Julia?  
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TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I don't have any questions.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Okay?  What's the vote, aye?  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye, yes. 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Okay.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Here-here.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye, yes.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All right.  Motion passes.  

Thank you.  Thank you, everybody.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I have a -- 

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah. 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  I have just a comment.  The 

organizational meeting reminded me that we're 

entering an election year, right, there'll be an 

election next year?  

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Yes.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yes.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So I'm hoping that somebody 

in the community, independent of this body, will 

maybe put together a group that works on voter 

education, election integrity, those kind of issues.  

It would be nice if some people would take it up.  I 

know Rena Wilhelm had put a lot of effort into the 

debates and things like that.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yeah.  There were a couple of 
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people who had wanted to do that.  I intended on 

bringing it up at our next -- 

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Yeah. 

MAYOR STUESSI:  -- meeting, at our Work Session 

to discuss, because we want to make sure, also, that 

Candace has the support separately to provide 

anything for any potential candidates, etcetera, and 

that we are operating as transparently as possible as 

a Village, because the election itself falls under 

her responsibility directly.  

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  So we'll get into it next 

meeting.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  Yep.  All right.  Thank you, 

everybody.  

I'll make a motion to close the meeting.  

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Second.  

MAYOR STUESSI:  All in favor? 

TRUSTEE ROBINS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE BRENNAN:  Aye.

TRUSTEE PHILLIPS:  Aye.

TRUSTEE DOUGHERTY-JOHNSON:  Aye.

MAYOR STUESSI:  Aye. 

The meeting is closed.  Thank you.  

(The Meeting was Adjourned at 10:13 p.m.) 
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C E R T I F I C A T I O N

STATE OF NEW YORK  )

     ) SS:

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK  )

      I, LUCIA BRAATEN, a Court Reporter and Notary 

Public for and within the State of New York, do 

hereby certify:  

THAT, the above and foregoing contains a true 

and correct transcription of the proceedings taken on 

March 28, 2024, to the best of my ability.  

      I further certify that I am not related to any 

of the parties to this action by blood or marriage, 

and that I am in no way interested in the outcome of 

this matter.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand 

this 12th day of April, 2024.

      

____________________
        Lucia Braaten
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